The original documents are located in Box 2, folder “Flathead Reservation, Montana” of
the Bradley H. Patterson Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



p Statement by the President Upon Signing the
\Bill Into Law. May 20, 1972

Today I have signed H.R. 9212, the Black Lung Bene-
fits Altof 1972,

This legislation extends for 18 months the Federal re-
sponsibility for operating a transitional program enacted
fin 1969 1o provide cash benefits for coal miners disabled
bhy black lune disease,

Under the . iginal 1; = monthly benefits have
theen awarded to more than 260,000 miners, widows, and
[depenclents at a Federal cost of more than $600 million.

The Black Lung Benefits Act of 1972 will mean that
tens of thousands of additional miners and their de-
pendents will be eligible for lifetime benefits from the Fed-
eral Government, because of its extension of filing time
ind because it provides for generous liberalization of
eligibility requirements.

axir ety

I am heartened that this legisiation provides bencfits
for orphans of black lung victims, who are excluded in
the present law through legislative oversicht. Other de-
pendents are covered but not orphans. Under the new
law, some 2,000 orphans of hlack lung vietims—and all
such orphans in the future~-will receive the benefits to
which they should be [ully entitled.

Nevertheless, 1 sign this legislation with mixed emo-
Hons, not over whether miners widows, and their de-
pendents need this assistance—they do—but because of
the precedent it tends to establish,

This legislation departs from the U.S. tradition that
rompensation for work-related aceidents and  discases

should be provided Ly State workimen’s compensation
Iaws, financed by the owners of the industrics containing
the hazards. Responsibility for black lung compensation
clearly should lie with the owners and operatars of the
iines.

. In this case, however, the States have not yet improved
their owner-financed laws to meet the challenge posed by
black lung——and there are too many victims of this dread
discase for me not to have acted,

Therefore, 1 hiave moved to pick up the responsibility
that others hiarve ncglcctcdf—so that dizabled miners and
their families will not be deserted by our socicty in their
bour of critical and justified personal need.

The health and cafety of coal miners has been a pri-
mary concern of this Administration. One of my earliest
legislative recommendations was for more cffective Fed-
eral laws in the area of coal mine health and safety, cul-
Minating in the enactment of the Federal Coal Mine
Health and Safety Act of 1969. Since that law was en-
| l,--(!‘ . t

Maine:

s i aiadde fn improving wark-

F progresy Tl
Big conditions in our Nation's coal mines and in ‘the
i,nuic?(“\imn offered to those whe work in themn.

The 1969 act established the temiporary black lung
wenclits program. "I'he legislation I bave signed today will
atend Federal responsibility for tis prograun from Janu-
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ary 1, 1972, to June 30, 1973, In the latter half of 1973,
the Federal Government will continue to accept ap-
plications for black lung benefits but beneficiaries en-
rolled during this period will be transferred to the State
programis on January 1, 1974,

I urge that all mining States review their workmen’s
compensation programs to make certain that adequate
laws exist for the black lung disease by that time,

Yakima Indian Reservation

Statement by the President Upon Signing Execulive

01’(1('7‘. .”('1_)7 ?0, 1‘171

cutive
order which places 21,000 acres of land in the State of
Washington under the trist jurisdiction of the Secretary
of the Interior for the Yakima Indian Tribe,

This action rights a wrong going back 65 years,

The United States Government Jost the treaty map in
its own files and by the tine it was found actions had beer
taken which had mistakenly displaced the Indians from
this land.

The Indian Claims Commission has ruled that the
Yakima Tribe has a rightful elaim, but rather than accept

It is with particular pleasure that I sign this Exe

cash compensation, the Tribe with the permission of the
Commission, sought to have the land itself restored.

In a comprehensive opinion, Attorney General Mitchell
reviewed the unintentional but mistaken actions of 1907
and ruled that the Exccutive erder of that time did not
constitute a “taking” of the land by the Governiment in
the legal sense and that it can be restorec by Executive
action now.

'
Ordinarily, of course, Indian land claims are being,/

and should be, settled by cash award, but this case ha‘é >
exceptional circumstances which the Attorney General
has described. \’
I am equally pleased to note that the Yakirna Tribe
itsell has pledged by tribal resolution to “maintain cxist-
ing recreation facilities for public use” and to “recognize
the dedication of that portion included in the Mt. Adams
wilderness use.” '

NoTe: For the text of the Execulive order, see the following item.

Yakima Indian Reservation
Lxecutive Order 11670, May20, 1972

ProviminG ror t1e ReTury o CerTAIN LANDS TO THE
Yarina Inniax Resprvation

In 1855, the United States entered into a treaty with
the Yakima Tribe of Indians, I 'he treaty created o reser-
vaton, generally described by natural landmarks, for

|

X



—— e

WEEKLY COMPILATION OF PRESIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS, MAY 22, 1972

the exchuisive use and benefit of the Tribe. Over the years,
there have been continuing dizputes regarding the true
location of the reservation Loundary.

In 1897, President Cleveland created by proclamation
the Mount Rainier Forest Reserve in an area near the
western boundary of the Yakima Reservation. In 1908,
President Theodore Roosevelt extended the houndary of
that Foresi to include a tract of some 21,000 acres, then
mistakenly thought to be public land. The tract is in-
cluded within a larger arca now called the Gifford Pin-
chot National Forest. In 1942, a portion of the tract was
designated the Mount Adams Wild Area, and this [por-
tion has been administered since 1964 for the nublic bene-
fitunder the Wilderness Act.

In 1966, the Indian Claims Commis
tract had originally been intended fo on in the
Yakima Reservation. However, the Cormicsion does not
have authority to return specific property to a claimant ; it
may only grant money damages, Accordingly, the Tribe
sought Exccutive action for return of its land.

The Attorney General has at my request reviewed the
specific history and background of this particular case,
including the principles which govern the tuking of land
by the United States and the question of whether this
particular land was so taken. In a recent opinion, the
Attorney General has advised me that, in these excep-
tional and unique circurnstances, the land was not taken
by the United States within the meaning of the Fifth
Amendinent and that possession of thus particular tract
can be restored to the Tribe by Exeer i

Now, Tuzrerore, by virtue of the authority vasted
in me by the Constitution and statutes of the United
States, particularly 16 U.S.C. 473, it is ordered as
follows: &

that this

ent

Seerow 1. A portion of the castern boundary of the

Gifford Pinchot National Forest is madified as follows:

Beginning at the: point on the main ridee of the Cascade
Mountains, where the Yakima Indian Reservation bound-
ary as located by the 1926 Pecore survey from Gout Butie
intersects said main ridge; thence southwesterly along the
main ridge of the Cascade Mountains to the summit or
the pinnacle of Mount Adams, as shown on the diagram
of the Rainier National Forest attached to the Presiden-
tial proclamation of October 23, 1911, 37 Stat. 1718
thence southerly along a divide between the watersheds
of the Klickitat and White Salmon Rivers ss shown on
the 1932 Calvin Reconnaissance Survey Map {Petition-
er’s Exhibit No. 4, Docket No. 47, Indian Claims Com-
mission) to its intersection with the north line of Scction
34, Township 7 Nerth, Range 11 East, Willamette
Meridian,

Skc. 2. The Seeretary of the Interior is directed (o as-
sume jurisdiction over the tract of land heretofore ad-
ministered as a portion of the Gifford Pinchot National

Porest and excluded from the Forest by Section 1 of this

corder, and to administer it for the use and benefit of the

Yakima Tribe of Indians as a portion of the reservation
created by the Treaty of 1855, 12 Stat. 951,

Sec. 3. Any priar order or proclamation relating to the
tract of land affected by this order, to the extent incon-
sistent with this order, is hereby superseded.

Riciarn Nixox
The White House
May 20, 1972

[Filed with the Office of the FPederal Register, 11:10 a.n.,
May 22, 1972]

THE PRESIDENT’S TRIP TO AUST RIA, THE
- SOVIET UNION, IRAN, AND POLAND

The President’s Remarks at the Depariure Ceremony at Andrews

Air Force Base. May 20, 1972

Mr. Vice President, Members of the Cabinet, .’l-'[cmbcrs-of the Congress,

and ladies and gentlemen:

We really do appreciate your coming to the airport today on this
rainy day to wish us Godspeed on this trip. In just a few minutes we
will be boarding the plane, the “Spirit of *76” on a trip that will take
us first to Austria, then to the Soviet Union, theh to Iran, and finallv

to Poland before recurning here on the first of June. =

I know as we visit these four countries that T can say to the people
of all of these countries that I bring with me the best wishes, the friend-
ship of all of the people of the United States to the people of these
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THE PRESIDENT
EXECUTIVE ORDER 11670

Providing for the Return of Certain Yands to the Yakima Indian
Reservation

In 1855, the United States entered into a treaty with the Yakima
Tribe of Indians. The treaty created a reservation, generally deseribed
by natural landmarks, for the exclusive use and benefit of the L'ribe. Over
the years, there have been continuing disputes regarding the true loca-
tion of the reservation boundary. :

In 1897, President Claveland ereated by proclamation the Mount
Rainier Forest Reserve in an arca near the western Baundary of the
" Yakima Reservation. In 1908, Presicent Theodore Roosevelt extended
the boundary of that Forest to include a tract of some 21,000 acres, then
mistakenly thought to be public land. The tract is includ cd within a
larger arca now called the Gifford Tinchot National Forest. Tn 1942,
a portion of the tract was designated the Mount Adams W itd Area,
and this portion has been administered since 1964 for the public hene-
fit under the Wilderness Act. ’

In 1966, the Indian Claims Cominission found that this tract had
originally Leen intended for inclusion in the Yakima Reservation. Jdow-
ever, the Commission docs not have authority to return specifie property
to a claimant; it may only grant moncy damages. Accordingly, the
Tribe souglit Exccutive action for return of its Jand.

The Attorney General has at my request reviewed the s )(-ciﬁc Listory
y req I

and background of this particular casc including the ciples which
1 >

govern the taking of land by the United ‘Suuc.s .m\l thc question
of whether this particular land wus so taken. In a recent opinion,
the Attorney General has advised me that, in these exceptional and
unique circumstances, the land was not taken by the United
States within the micaning of the Filth Amendment and that possession
of this particular tract can be restored to the Tribe by Exeeutive action.

10431
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NOW, THERTYORE, by virtue of the authes ity vested m nie by the
Constitution and statutes of the 1nited States, particularly 16 U.S.C.
473, itisordered as follows :

Sectiox 1. A portion of the eastern boundary of the Gifford Pinchot
National Forest is modified as follovs: ]

Beginning at the point on the main ridge of the Cascade Mountains,
where the Yakima Indian Reservation houndary as located by the 1996
Pecore survey from Goat Butte intersects said main ridge; thence
southwesterly along the main ridge of the Cascade Mountains 1o the
summit or the pinnacle of AMount Adams, as shown on the diagram of
the Rainier National Forest attached to the Presidential proclamation
of October 23, 1911, 37 Stat. 1718; thence southerly along a divide
between the wateisheds of the Klickitat and White Salmen Rivers
as shown on the 1932 Calvin Reconnaissance Survey Map (Petitioner’s
Exahibii No. 4, Dockel No. 47, Indiun Ciaims Commission ) 10 iis 5mcr-_
section with the north line of Section 34, Township 7 North, Range 1T
East, Willamette Meridian.

) :
FEDERAL RIGIs) v bvoL 37, HO. 100--TULSDAY, MAY 23, 1972
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M32 i~ » : THE PRESIDENT

Sec. 2. The Sceretary of the Interior is directed 1o assume jnri-.;iiuinn
over the tract of land heretofore administered as a portion of the
Gifford Pinchot National Torest and excluded from the Forest by See-
tion 1 of this order, and to administer it for the use am
Yakima "Tribe of Indians as a portion of t}
Treaty of 1855, 12 Stat. 951.

I benelit of the
1€ reservation created by the

Sec. 3. Any prior order or proclamation relating to the tract of land

affected by this order, to the extent inconsistent with this ordery

is hereby superseded. .

g
Lo S
et

Lttt ompman,

A Tue Winrre House, , 4
v -~ May20,1972.  ~
. [FR Doc.72-7915 Filed 5-22-72;11:10 amy)
. . NoTe: For the text of a Prcsfdcnﬁﬂ statement dated May 20, 1972, and issued

in connection with E.0. 1 1670, above, sce Weekly Comp. ef Pres. Docs., Vol. 8, No. 21
issue of May 22, 1972.
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PUBLIC HEARING
OF THE
CONFEDERATED SALISH AND KOOTENAI TRIBES
OF THE

FLATHEAD RESERVATION, MONTANA

HELD IN
ST. IGNATIUS, MONTANA
. SATURDAY, NOVEFMBER 22, 1975 - 7:00 P.M.

HEARING CONDUCTED
BY
.~ MR. EDWARD MEREDITH
FIELD SOLICITOR'S OFFICE
INTERIOR DEPARTMENT
BILLINGS, MONTANA

1
£

Reported by Carroll B. Copeland, Official_
Court Repcrter, State of Montana, residing in
Missoula, Montana.
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SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 1975

~ MR. MEREDITH: Ladles and gentlemen, my name
is Edward Meredith. I am with the Field Solicitor's
Office, Interior Department, Billings, Montana. In
accordance with the provisions of P.L. 93-134, known
as the Use or Distribution of Indian Judgment Funds Act
of 1973, and implementing regulations, it is my
responsibility to conduct this hearing. Most of you
undoubtedly filled out an attendance card as you entered
the room or as it was handed to you. If you have not
done sc, I now ask that you complete one.

The information of these cards will be of assistance
to me in conducting this hearing. If those of you who
have not filled out cards will please raise ycur hand,
we will distribute them to you.

Is there anyone else whe has not received a for
to fill out?

At this time I would like to thank the members of
the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes and the
Tribal Officials and the people responsible for making
this hall available to us today to hold this hearing.
It is a bezautiful hall and amply suited for the purposes
of this hearing.

. A notice has been posted at various places on the
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Reservation on October 28, 1975, and published in the

Polson-Ronan Advertiser of Wednesday, October 29, 1975;

Flathead Courier on October 30, 1975; the Ronan Pioneer

on October 30, 1975; and the Char-Koosta Newsrcaper of

the Salish, Pend 'd Orielles and Kootenail Tribes of the
Flathead Reservation, Vol. 5, No. 12, dated Hovember 1,
1975, advising the public of the hearing to be held on
Saturday, November 22, 1975, at 7:00 P.M., at the Tribal
Community Center, St. Ignatius, Montana.

The purpose of the hearing 1s to record the views
of every person affected by the proposed planning of the
Confederated Salish and Kootenal Tribes for the use of
Judgment funds awarded under Document No. 50233,
Paragraphs No. 8 and 9, totaling approximately
$550.000.00. NS hD B SERE 2

The notices advised that oral and written comments
Qould be received at this public hearing and that a copy
of the transcript of the public hearing and the program
proposal would be submitted to Congress for {inal
approval.

Replies which have been received as a result of the
foregoing notices will become part of the transcript of
this hearing.

When you entered the room or after you arrived, you

were provided wlth a copy of the prorosed plan for-use
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or distribution of the monies here in question. If you
don't have a copy of that proposed plan, one is availatble
on the front table.
It 1s suggested fhat you read this statement as
soon as possible. It should answer most of your gquesticn
When you are called upon for your statement, please
come forward to the microphone, state your name, and if
you are speaking on behalfl of someone else, please so©

SEAbeTew 5T icd 13 Trm (oateus two dasiTn.. Al bt e

--+-- All written statements will become a part of the

officizal record whether they are filed with the hearing
officér, read at this hearing or orally summarized.

In the interest of>conserving time, you are
requested to file lengthy statements for the record and
summarize them orally at this hearing. Please keep in
mind that 1t is the offlcial transcript containing all
written statements, as well as oral presentations, that
will be used for review by the Secretary of the Interilor
and later by Congressional Committees in their
consideration of this use or distribution plan.

Statements wlll not be made under oath, and since
this is not an adversary proceeding, there will be no
cross examlination.

This hearing will be conducted strictly for the

purpose of recording your position or views on the
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proposed plan. Debates between individuals and officials
of the Govermment or between other individuals will be
ruled out of order. Please direct any inquiries to me
and T will rule as to whether the question is pertinent
to the plan for which this hearing has been called,
keeping in mind that the purpose of this hearing is to

compile an official record of public opinion with respect

to the merits of this plan for the use or distribution

' of moniles awarded to the Confederated Salish and Kootenail

Tribes by Indian Claims Commission Docket No. 50233 as
called for by the Use or Distribution of Indian Judgment
Funds Act of 1973, Public Law 93-134.

It is not the duty of the hearing officer to reach
any.conclusions cr make any decision regarding thils
proposed plan. .- .LiiC

After this public hearing, a thorcugh review will
be made of the proposed plan, the record of this public
hearing and all other information on the plan by the
Secretary of the Interior. He will {ransmit hils
recommendations regarding the plan to the Congreséional
Committees. If the Congressional Committees do not
reject the plan within 60 days from the date they receive
it, 1t becomes effective.

Now I ask Fred Houle, Secretary of the Confederated

Salish and Kootenai Tribes, to explain the use or

_ -t aatils
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distributicn plan to you.

MR. HOULE: As Mr. Meredith has stated, the i

purpose of this hearing is to record the views of each
person affecﬁed by the proposed planning of the
Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes for the use of
Judgment funds awarded under Docket 50233, Paragraphs
8 and 9, U. S. Court of Claims, totaling approximately
$550.000.00. " .

For the benefit of this hearing, I would like fo
set forth a brief history of the judgment award and say
a few words in support of the position of the Tribal
Council. s.-

-~ Pursuant to the Treaty of Hell Gate, the Confederated
Salish and Kcotenal Tribes ceded their vast aboriginal
homeland to the United States but retained from the
cession a porticn of thelr lands to ke their future home-!

land. Article 2 of the Treaty described the boundaries

1

of the reserved lands andlprovided:
"All which tract shall be set apart and,
so far as necessary, surveyed and marked
out for the exclusive use and benefit of

> sald Confederated Tribes as an Indian

Reservation. Nor shall any white man,

Indian Department, be permitted to resilde

..~ excepting those 1n the employment of the i
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upon the said reservation without
permission of the Confederated Tribes,

: .- and the Superintendent ..."

In determining the boundaries, officials of the
Federal Government.in 1887 surveyed what was purported
to be the north boundary of the Reservation and in 1893
what was purported tc be the Southwest boundary.
~z...The Tribes have contended ever since the running
of the surveys that certain lands reserved by them in
their treaty were situated outside the boundaries by
virtue of erroneous surveys conducted by agents of the
United States. The United States consistently refused
to recognize the contenticn of the Tribes that the
surveys were in error and consistently claimed that the
accuracy of those surveys was one to be determined by
a court.

- This was good thinking on the part of the government
becauée we had no authority to sue the United States
until a special jurisdictional act was passed on July 30,
1946, which accorded us an opportunity to prove the
Inaccuracy of the surveys.

.- On November 12, 1965, the United States Court of
Claims agreed with the Tribes and held that portions of
the out-boundaries of the Reservation had been errconeously

surveyed and lands reserved by the Tribes by the Treaty




® N & o b @K N M

Qo

1\
/]

of Hell Gate were ocutside of the surveyed boundaries.

- A study of the status of the lands excluded
revealed that of the approximately 15,000 acres of land
excluded by the erroneous surveys, 10,585.86 acres are
presently in various national forests and were placed
there at no cost to the United States.

We tried to have the United States Court of Claims
declare that the lands were still Tribal property but
the Ccourt determined that the excluded lands were in fact
taken by the United States and that we were limited to
seeking. only monetary compensation. -

"We tried in the Supreme Court to get that decision
reversed but the Supreme Court denied cur petition for
review.

We attempted also to have legislation introduced.
Zrreffect weWere ssudngeand-dn24¢t Congressman Olson
introduced a bill to have the lands restored to the
Tribe but it never got anyplace in Congress because the
Department of Justice, the Department of Interior and
the Department of Agriculture all opposed the restoration
of the land. We were finally forced in 1972, to accept
monetary compeﬁsation for the lands.

At that time, when the money was appropriated, the
Tribal Council passed a resolution stipulating that the

money woculd be held in escrow and we would continue to
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the vears we could benefit by an increased annual yield.

seek restoration of the land to the Reservation.

The present ownership of the excluded lands 1is more

valuable to the Tribes than the ccmpensaticn they received

based on 19th Century prices.

We hired a Forestry Consultant in 1970, and he
estimated that there was 15,678,200 board feet of timber
on the excluded lands. At a very conservative estimate
of $M0.00 per thousand, the timber alone would be worth
over $6,000,000.00 and we would still have the land.

Now this doesn't mean we could go out and cut
$6,000,000.00 of timber off of this land today. It means
that over the years 15 millicn board feet of timber

could be added to our timber management program and over

The Tribal Council wants these lands restored to
the Reservation. They will seek to do 1t by Executive
Legislature or Administrative means. They are precedents
for this action. Congress restcred Blue Lake to the
Taos Pueblos. But President Nixon, by Executive Order

11670, restored 21,000 acres of the Mount Rainier Forest

Reserve to the Yakimas under zlmost identlcal circumstance

This Tribe was forced to take 2 cash settlement
based on 19th Century values for the land, $550,000.00.
Now this would amount to a mere $94.00 per Tribal Member

if it were given out in a per capita payment.

150
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As stated above, there is more than $6,000.000.00
worth of timber on the land. No one knows what, if any,
minerals exist in the area.

The Tribal Council believes that it would be far
more beneficial to the Tribes in land use, forestry and
possible mineral assets to have the land restored than
to accept the $550,000.00 and make a $94.00 per capita
payment.

This land was cmitted:from the Reservation by an
error made by the United States Government. The United
States has been enjoying beneficial use of the land for
over 80 years at the expense of the Tribes. It would
cost the United States nothing to return the land to
the Tribes.

MR. MEREDITH: After hearing Mr. Houle's
explanation of the propecsed plan, we will now begin the
public discussion.

I ask that all pertinent information be presented
as completely as possible. As I indicated to you earlier
if anyone wishes to summarize their statements for the
record, you may do so.

In the event that time becomes a factor, I may
request that you limit your oral remarks. Anyone present
who desires to make a statement may do so. I wish to

remind you again that statements will not be made under

1.

»
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oath and-since this is not an adversary proceedings,
there will be no cross examination. Anyone desiring to
question a person making a statement for clarification
purposes only will direct their questions to me. If I
deem them pertinent, I will requést the person making the
statement to answer the question.

.-+ In order to permit the conduct of the meeting and
oral comments to become a matter of record, I ask that
all spezkers come to the microphone and make their

statements. Thils has several advantages but principally

allows everyone in the room to hear and also the recording

secretary to take down what you have to say. I ask that
you give your name and address and the interest which
&ou represent.. 1 ask that you speak slowly and distincti;
If you have a written statement, please hand it to me as
you come to the front. At that time you may elect to
read it for the record or leave it for the record. It
has equal effect elther way so far as the reccrd 1is
concerned.

The forms that you have filled out Indicate whether
you plan to make an oral statement, hand in a statement
or make no statement.-

If there are any of you who filled out these forms
that have come in after the meeting started that wish to

make an oral statement, I would appreciate your turning

2.



in your forms to me since I will call the speakers from
the forms, those that indicated that they wanted to make
statements have so indicated on this form.

First, i would like to call Mr. Bill Morigeau.

MR. MORIGEAU: I hope that the hearing doesn't
turn into a conflict because I think the information that
will be brought out to you on behalf of the Tribe in
support of the Tribal Council is quite pertinent. I have
been working on the land work for at least the last
three Council Terms and we appropriate budgets from
$250,000.00 to $500,000.00 a year for land purchase and
I believe this land is worth anywhere, low grade land,
anywhere frcm $150.00 an acre right on up to $1,000.00,
$2,000.00 an acre. And if we were to take thils offer
of $550,000.00 for approximately 10,000 acres that 1is
left in the southwest boundary, that would be a mere
$55.00 an acre and we couldn't do that.

I can't hardly recommend that we do that. And like
Mr. Houle sald, the timber itself has a value of at least
$6,000,000.00. So the way that I figured and the way
that I priced the land by itself, the land i1s worth at
least $2,000.000.00. So there is in round figures, to
me there is about $8,000,000.00 worth of land and

resources.
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The appraisal on the timber was made back about

9 or 10 years age and, of course, it was the value of
the timber then but as it 1s cut, 1t also grows so the
potential for the timberland is always there and the land
is worth and the timber is worth much more than I have
stated.

"I Just want to say that this is a land based Tribe.
I represent this Tribe on the National Congress of
American Indians and it is the land based Tribes that
keep the Tribes in the United States together. = -

- Thengenerally serve, furnish the vital information
to the National Ccngress of American Indians and I can't
hardly recommend to you people to accept $55.00 an acre
for that iand. Thank you.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker will be

Victor Stinger.

MR. STINGER: I don't have too much to add
because I agree with everything that ﬁas been sald by
Fred Houle and Bill Morigeau. But the one thing that
I want to mention is the land we are talking about is
part of the original land that we reserved for ourselves

iq the Treaty and so by law it isn't for sale. We are
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‘'not allowed to sell land, only stuff that we bought since

1968. And so in my opinion, we are not allowed to accept
money for this land because it is part of the original
Reserve we have reserved for curselves. Thank you.

(Applause)

2 - MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker is
JO? Cu]:looyah . - A -~ :;' . = : e ) - E X 'j.*‘

- MR. CULLOOYAH: Well, I don't have too much to
say. Bill Morigeau and Vic Stinger ccvered 1t pretty
good.. That is all.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: Okay, our next speaker will be

Octave Adam Finley.

MR. FINLEY: I am Octave Adam Finley and on
these here funds, that is appropriated, I was wondering
if theré 1s any way that this Tribe c¢could purchase some
kind of a commissary for the Indlans because 1t gets
pretty expensive for most of us to run into Missoula or
Kalispell, to buy your groceries. By the time that you
get there, you might as well go to one of these stores

hpre to buy them. That's why I thought that I'd kind of

15.
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" bring that up.

If we had our own store, I think that 1t would be
a lot cheaper on a lot of us here. Say have a store
centrally located. I think that it would werk. T think
that is enough to put into a store of some kind where
you can buy your groceries. I know a lot of you have to
spend quite a bit by the time, like I say, by the time
you run into Missoula, that is $10.00, $15.00 worth of
gas to go to Missoula and back, especially to people with

o @
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That is-all, thank you. : Pl Detus EAVE LT
it ivs Bl sy LArd 3 = =. (Applause) . - =

i mome o e sr e - R s Lo 4r r .2 x ~

_ = ~. MR. MEREDITH: Our next speaker will be

Mr., Beitton Y. S8l01s, .- =i ol s X0
MR. SALOXS: I am speaking on behalf of myself

as a member of the Confederated Salish and Kocotenal
Tribes. We are looking at $150,000.00 (sic) versus
15,000 acres of land.

How much do you think a white man would charge you
for that land? -

I think it has been the main consensus so far of the
speakers that they would rather have the land than the

money. We are being ripped off and I personally hope tha

16.



> K’ N =~ O O

9]

this doesn't go through.

"~ Would you let your parents go, your mother go for
$35.00 an acre? Think about it. Thank you.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker wlll be

Mrs. Juanita Rose Bailey. - TToLT E DaldiTen

¢ o T
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MRS. BAILEY: My name 1s Juanita Rose Bailey,
a member of the Confederated Salish and Kootenail Tribes
and I feel that most members of the Tribe have come to
realize that their land is becoming more and more
important to them. They should. The dollar isn't worth
that much tc us right now because with the land and a

lot of hard work you can make your own dollar. Thank you

it %1 g

(Applause)”

MR. MEREDITH: I will call next Mr. Raymond

Clifford Elmo.

MR. ELMO: I am Clifford Elmo Raymond. I do
say my middle name because I have a cousin that's got
the same name.

I am in favor of going with the Tribal Councll on

trying to get the omitted land back into the Reservation.

17.
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| Back when I was in high school in the late '40's,
a piece of land, an allotment was sold and at that time
the man that bought it immediately within a month sold
the timber off of it, half of it and paid for the land
and still had money in his pocket plus the land and half

of the timber. 2 sa

~ Octave has suggested putting up 2 bu;lding to house
a store and $550.000.00 probably would barely builld the
building to put it in, let alone‘stock_it gnq is thgge.a
Tribal member that knows the finances and the plénning
that goes into running a store? I know Iﬁcculdn't_do it.

, ZWhen we give up ougrland, we have giyen up everything.
¥Why dé people from Europe come here, land, free 1and;y .
they steal it from us. . o phbdl e e

-Look at Brigham Young when he stole the Salt Lake

T

Valley and no more man can back this down. They said tha
we had to have someplace but according to_the Bible,
thou shalt not steal. It dces not give an end to the
means and the land is ours. I say keep it. W¢ want 1¢t,
not a-mere pittance that won't feed us for a month.

That 1s all I have to say.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: I call now Mr. R. Louis Dupuils.

18.
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ulcus that the loss of land could result because of an

" - MR. DUPUIS: My name is R. Louis Dupuls. I
am from Polson, and I am 2 member of the Tribe.

On November 12, I had a letter that appeared 1in
the Missoulian and that's what I want to repeat here.

I feel that I've got something that must be said
concerning the meeting that is being called by the
B.I.A., on the date of November 22nd, 1975, at 7:00
o'clock P.M., at the St. Ignatius Community Center. It
seems to me that the U. S. Government and the officlals
are laboring under a serious misapprehension. They have
drawn the foregone conclusion that the Flathead Indians
are géing to accept or have already accepted the pile
of money they have placed in plain sight to further tempt
us 1n"exchange for several thousand acres of land in the
Southwest corner of our Reservation.

They've put a different slant on it other than what

is the true picture. Apparently they have decided to take

that land and give the Indians the money that they are
tempting us with. The U. S. Government and the U. S.
Courts are telllng us that we lost the right to owner-
ship of the land simply because there was a mistake made
when the Reservation Boundary Survey was made. It does

not sound reasonable or of Justice. In fact, it is ridiec:

error in the boundary survey and that this same error couid

1 L
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nullify some of the terms of the 1855 Treaty. That
Treaty says that the Scuth boundary ccmmences at the
headwaters of the Jocko and follows the ridges that
divide the dralnages of the Jockoc on the Horth and the
Bitterrocot on the Scuth, westward to a point on the
Clark Fork River. SERUAPEE T oy 2

Then the West boundary begins further downstream -
near the same point and thence follows northerly on
ridges that divide the drainageSjeastward to the Flathead
River and westward to the Clark Fork River... LERTET L

. The Treaty does not say. it in these exact words -
but that 1s the meaning carried in the Treaty.

The facts are plain to see that these lands are a
pért of our originzl. Treaty Reservation. The error was
brought to light, I believe, by one of our Tribal
attorneys, George M. Tunlison, whom the Tribe hired in
the early 1940's. He worked on Tribal cases until his
death in the earlj 1950's. He was associated with the
game law firm that we have today.

But the point that I wish to make is that the
U. S. Government viclated its responsibility in not
honoring the Treaty and was negligent in not protecting
the Tndlan Reservation from 1lnvasion.

Even after the error was brought to light, the

U.. S. Government forced the Tribe to take this matter to

20,




the courts in seeking a restoration of these lands to

the Reservation. But the court decided that 1t would

be easier to give the Indians the money and take the land,

Several years ago, our Tribal Council rejected this
offer of money from the government and wanted the land
fo be kept as a part of the Reservation instead. Now
1t -appears that the government does not accept the word
of the Tribal Councill and chooses to bring the matter up
again, only this time 1t is going to the people, which
move will probably bring about dissatisfactlion, dissensio:
hard feelings and may even cause a split in Tribal unity.

.."I must say one thing more about the Reservation
Boundary Survey. There are several places where the
surveyors took shortcuts from one high point to another
and in dolng so, lopped off several acres of land that
are in fact Jjustly Reservation lands but supposedly lost
because of the erroneous survey.

"I have got another paragraph on this but it is not
pertaining to thils particular thing. ol i
I will leave it with the master of ceremonies here.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker will be

Mr. Thurman Trosper.

21.
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MR. TROSPER: My name is Thurman Trosper. I
am a member of the Tribe. I have been gone for many
years and I have now returned.

--+TI live up at Ronan, and the thing that bothers me
probably more than anything else about this particular
case is that the wishes of the Tribal Council have not
been GGhered E&. o=yl ¥ 2 snig 3ot vhe galh ong

This is a case that has been golng on for a long,
long éime and the Tribe has said repeatedly, the Council
has said répeatedly that they want. the land back and not
the money, particularly not the money at 1910 prices,
$50.00 an acre or scme such figure.

My backesround is in Ferestry and I can tell you

that the figures that have been quoted here tonight‘as
to the forest values are very conservative.  The true
value of the timber is much higher than that and that
isn't the important thing. I think the important thing
is that we need to have a land base to sustain the Tribes
The thing that botkers me about what is going on here
tonight is that 1t looks like the2 bureaucrats have
decided what 1s good for the Tribe. They have already
made that decision.

Row they come before us with an offer not of .
concerning the basic question of whether or not we should

accept the money or not, but what should we do with the

22,
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' money after we accept it. How will it be pald out which

to me is a ridiculous question because the first question
has to be answered first and that question is, do we
accept the money or do we accept the land.

"+ «“Now my positicn is very firm on this point. We

need to do everything we can to regain control of the
10,000 acres in question but this isn't the only area

in questioh;‘ There are lands on the Northern part of

the Reservation up near Yellow Bay that are in the same
category.

Now I will go one step further; it isn't just the
lands that are still in the National Forest ownership
but® it is all of the land, the lands that have been
alienated. I think the Federal Government should buy
these lands back and return them to the Tribe and I would
propose that we act in unison and that we attempt to
resolve this particular question through the legislative
process.

I think we have run the gamut through the Judicilal
process and I have no hope that this kind of question
will be settled administratively looking at the track
record of the B.I.A. So the only hope that we have got
is to go back to Congress as we have done, as has been
done with Blue Lake, Taos, the more recently, the small

band of Indians there near Grand Canyon National Park

23.
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énd, of course, the more recent case wlth the Yakimas.

I think this is completely feasible. It will take a
1ittle time but I think this is the course of action that
I would recommend the Tribal Council and Tribeé pursue.
Thank you.

(Applause)

- o - A - 5 5 @ " — ¢ &= - -

= MR. MEREDITH: The next person will be -

Norbert Dupuls.. - -

o

~ ‘r%- :-MR.-DUPUIS: My name is Norbert Dupuls, a -
Salish member. ‘I am a member of the American Indian
Movement.: -~ -

These white pecple, they come in here to our land
just like rats. They come here to devour our country
and take everything we have got and it makes me mad and
I'm going to say thils land is going to be occupled, this
thing as soon as we can.

I am going to fight for my mother and I will die,
00, . 7v i

LR =" (Applause)

- MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker will be
Mr. Jcseph McDonald.

24,
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MR. JOSEPH McDONALD: My name 1s Joe McDonald.
I am a resident of Ronan and I am a Tribal Councilman.

I have some different people that couldn't be here
tonight that.asked me to submit these. In looking through
them, they are on both sides.

I, being a Tribal Councilman, I thought that at the
meeting we were goling to discuss whether or not we had a
choice of taking a payment for the disputed land or
whether we had a choice of taking the land. It was
certainly a surprise and shock to me to come in here
tonight and get this supposed plan where we determine
how we are going to spend the meney.

. I certainly, to me, and to many of us, land is very
valuable and certainly the land, I haven't been up there;
I have been on certain parts of that area but I know,

you know, have flown over it. I know what much of it is
like and to many of us, that kind of land 1is, you know,
out on a lonely mountain ridge and that country is full
of rock -slides I guess and maybe in some areas a few
rattlesnakes but to me, that kind of count:y is really
valuable and much more valuable than real rich, fertile
farmland as far as I am concerned.

So I do hope that the Tribe will support the Council
and the Council would be very adamant in their approach
of getting the land back. Thank you.

(Applause)

25.
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MR. MEREDITH: The next speaker 1s Virginia

Brazill.

‘MRS. BRAZILL: Every time I get up te speak
they put this thing way up there and I could never reach
it.  Usually they don't even gilve 1t to me. |
=:5% My name is Virginia Brazill. I am from Arlee.. -1
am also running for Tribal Councll.  =ire avw ;-' TdA L

. Our Tribal Council.in 1972, made a right decislon.
They didn't give us the money to spend. They held it in
escrow until now. £

. ‘Three years later, we find out that we have half
a million dollars that we could have spent or maybe we
should keep the land. I feel that we should keep the:
land. b L8

I think that we should keep the land for future
generations. Where are our children going to be one
generation from now, 30 years from now, 50 years from now
if we Just sell our land.

¥hen determination was an issue, many, many young
people spoke and said we must keep our Reservation in-
tact because we have children and grandchildren coming
and we want socmething for them.

I feel, as an individual Indlan person that we

really must keep our Reservation intact 1f we want a

26.




'fruitful future for our children and our children's
children. Thank you. AL
(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: Some of you came in after the
program started and were given forms to fill out by my
great helper here in the front row. I would appreciate
it now if you would let me know if there. are any others
that would like to make a statement that might not have
turned in your forms. . W gl Eow Dagsiay

Would you please ralse your hands and we can collect
the forms.

While some of the people are still filling cut their
forms though that arrived late, we do have scme people
that have indicated they wanted to make a statement. I'd

like now to call Tom McDonald.

MR. McDONALD: My name is Tom MecDonald and I
am a candidate for the Tribal Council from Arlee and I
will make a brief statement and it 1s reiterating what
has already been said by Norbert Dupuils and Joe McDonald
and everyone that has spoken so far this evening. They
are all saying that we want the land and that I think it
is an insult to offer us, you know, the money that has

been offered us, you know, for the land.. .
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From my understanding of the amount of land and the
amount of money involved, that we would be -- we'd be
fools to accept the money and I don't think that any of
us are fools and I think that we are all, you know, going
to fight for the land.

. I think that in the end we will get the land back.
Thank Vou:itesdiss tae heiyfar sREt ‘) st few.cosd io
shet mSinznt 1o £2, (Applause)

S
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MR. MEREDITH: I will call now Douglas Allard.
~ MR. ALLARD: My name is Douglas Allard. I am
a Tribal member from St. Ignatius.

Actually I came up here to talk for Pete Wecodcock
but what he told me to say, ﬁe told me in Indian and I
don't understand that and I have to talk fer myself
instead.

Actually what he said, he sald he came here because
he heard it was going to be round two of some kind of a
fight that's been going on here tonight. I don't know
what he was talking about. Scmeboedy has been fighting
I guess and he came to see round number two. That's what
he told me. - BB T B S vl

My ddeas are very simlilar, for a change, to the

members, as that . of the members of the Tribal Council.
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The price that's offered for the land 1s, of course,
absolutely ridiculous. The hearing, however, according
to the little blurb that was handed to us 1s not on whether
or not we waﬁt the land or the money but what we are
going to do with the money and I think that we are kind
of contributing a little bit to the‘deliquency of the

Tribe by attending the hearing that is not designed to do

what we want-to do. <28% ®77a, 2iT LEre helleves

"I think the best thing we could have done with this
hearing 1s brobably send the government people -- my
apologies to you personally. You don't look like a real
bad guy but I don't like government guys too good. I
have a leot of reascns for that -- the best thing we could
have done is to not attend the hearing I believe and tell
them to take the hearing and thelr 1little minutes and
thunk, just like that with them.

The idea of sitting around discussing something that
makes absolutely no difference to them is a 1ittle bit
ridiculous. They are here conducting a hearing on what
we are supposed to do with the money and we have already

decided that we don't want the money but we want the land

All we are doing is putting down a bunch of stuff
on paper. They are not going to pay attention to 1t.
I don't know what your Jjob is, I'm sorry. Maybe

you just -- maybe you work for us, I don't know. At any
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fafe, I have to look at somebody when I say nasty things.
instead of Bill Korigeau or some of these other guys.
I did that to him encugh already.

At any rate, I believe that what they are putting

down on paper here will probably ultimately have absolute]

have nothing to do with any decisions ever made on anything

to do with this Tribe and I think that it should go 1n
the record that a2t least somebody here believes that they
are here paying lip service only to our needs and our
demands and they probably will never even act on all of
the things that are said here tonight because all the
things that are said here have nothing to do with the
statements here about how we are going to spend our money
and I would like to have it go on the record that I think
that it's a 1little ridiculous of us to sit here and
listen to each other szying what we all know we want to
do. We don't went the money. We want the land.

If you want to sell it for $550,000.00, I know
somebody that will buy it for $600,000.00.

We don't want that. Nobody wants the money. Every-
body wants the land yet we sit here and pay service to
their hearing abocut what we are going to do with the
money and they will go btack and read the record and say
look at all of those dumb guys out there. We had a

hearing about what they were golng to do with the money

Ly
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and they didn't know what it was about. They stood up
and they‘said they wanted the land.

v I Just want them to make damned good and sure that
they know we want the land and that somebody should pay
attention to what this says when 1t goes back there and
maybe the next time they have a hearing we ought to make
sure everything is about what we want it to be about and
not what they want it to be about. Thank you.

5 L (Applause)

-MR. MEREDITH: Patrick Pierre. - STy

MR. PIERRE: I guess I'm the last one here.
The indication was that I wanted to talk last because I
wanted to kind of summarize what everybody is talking
about and bring 1t out back to the Indians, not to the

Tribal members but to the members --

MR. MEREDITH: I didn't notice your statement.

There are a few others that might like to make a statemen
MR. PIERRE: Good, I'd like to wait.
MR. MEREDITH: I'm sorry, I didn't notice that.

I.have one letter and there are some others that are

b, 5 W
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filled out.

Is there anyone that wants to speak that came in
late and has a form that they have Jjust filled out?
Would anyone else who wishes to speak please ralse their
hands. Do you have a form to fill cut? Have you filled
out one of these? : - s BT TS

MR. ALVIN SLOAN: Neo, I haven't but can we
ask a question? - .- . . | ‘L_ SELNLY Am Lug o
s=x.- MR.-MEREDITH: You can ask a question for

purposes-of clarification. Would you state your question?

MR. ALVIN SLOAN: Well, so far, and I got in
a little late, but I checked this out cn the front table
there and it seems that there might be some people here,
at least the question that was asked me seems to be
verified by my further questioning. That 1is we are
talking about the land involved and I'm not sure that
everybody here understands what the land involved is
and in the answer you gave, I'd like to have them state
not just the miles involved or from this point to that
involved but to tell the people here as you drive
through it and you see it from different areas and the
highways for example, etc., that you can see it from,

what are we talking about?

A&y
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I understand that probably as well as a lot of the
people here do but I think we all ought to understand
it better in as far as the selection of how we feel

about whether or not we should retain it.

MR. MEREDITH: What was your name, sir?
.. ~MR. SLOAN: Alvin Sloan. LAET LT
'MR. MEREDITH: Mr. Slcan, if you are aware of
the area, would you want to explain it to the people in
a statement to where it is or would you.rather ask .
sopeone elfe’ to 40 thHaGh =< -0 T L50PS rant
‘... MR. SLOAN: I would -- I think -- I asked this
question to Fred Houle and I think he can explain it
quiﬁe well.

MR. MEREDITH: Okay, Mr. Houle?

MR. HOULE: The land area that we are trying to
get back is that area on the Southwest boundary ofAthe
Reseryation, If anybody kncws where Mrs. Bertha Gingery,
McGinnis Creek, Southwest as you travel out of Perma,
past Sepay Creek, you come to Knowles Creek. From the
area between Mrs. Gingery's house and Knowles Creek there
is an arrowhead-shaped piece of land. Most of it is
South of the river. There is some North of the river but

there are 10,000 acres -- 10,500 acres in the National
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Forest on both sides of 4the river from about Knowles
Creek down to the junction of where the Clark Fork River
runs into the Flathead River. That is the land area we

are trying to get back.

MR. SLOAN: Go on further, Mr. Houle. Could
you tell us basically what the use of that land is that

isn't.in the.-National Forest? % me=rrs of e "ribe 3ni
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“.: -.-- MR, HOULE: Well, that land that is not in the
National Forest has been patented to third parties like
the gajority of the Reservation here has. It was home-
steaded and 1s now owned by farmers along the river.

The area that .is in the National Forest is the

fimberlands.: Y3

MR. SLOAN: And how close to the confluence of
the river before you get into Paradise, would the marker

orr whatever to show the Reservation Bouhdary is?
. MR. HOULE: The far Southwest extent of the
Reservation 1s the confluence of the Flathead and the

Clark Fork River.

MR. SLOAN: Which is roughly where? -
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MR. HOULE: Just before you get into Paradise,

as you cross the bridge.

MR. MEREDITH: Joann Kuntz is next.

MRS. KUNTZ: First of all, I'd like to thank
you. for pronouncing my name right. & #ilv A e

I am Joann Kuntz and I'm a member of the Trilbe and
first of all, I am in shock. I thought we were here at
this meeting to talk about if we wanted to keep the land
or if we were going to sell it. I walk in and I get a
proposal and this is typical of the B.I.A. They give us
the proposal and expect us to rubber-stamp it.

The initials to me, B.I.A., you know, often bossing
Indians around like they always do, bossing the Indlans
and they never give us what we want. They just tell us.
Thank you. -

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: Is there anyone else here that
rould like to make an oral statement?
Would you please come forwvard and fill out one of

these forms so we can get your name?

S Y MR. LINDY McCLURE: My name is Lindy McClure

35.
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and I'm from St. Ignatius and I'm a member of the Tribe.

~ I want to know why Mr. Houle didn't state to the
people that that land down there that we want back 1s
also the Knowles dam site which if we got that land back,
that dam site would be ours and which would mean a pretty
penny to the Tribe.

I would like to know why Mr. Houle didn't state that
to the people so that the people would know that?
¢ Gusry ol Eny _;“f T - (Applause)

o O MR. HOULE: I want to apologize for not
mentioning that, Lindy. The Tfibal Councill defeated the
construction of Knowles Dam in the early 1950's and to
the best of my knecwledge, Xnowles Dam will never be bullt
but it is a thought. It is a very valuable dam site but
I believe thé matter is dead ncw, that they won't build
Knowles Dam. . Ba TOR 3 RS Siaswm

(Applause)

' MR. MEREDITH: 1Is there anyone else who wishes

to make a statement?

MRS. LUCILLE TROSPER OTTER: My name 1s Lucille
Otter and I'm a resident of Ronan, Flathead Allottee

No. 3313. 3 b . i
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I have a statement. Should I read it? But I wanted:
to ask Mr. Houle a clarification of the Northeast

Boundary of the Reservation and why the Council is not

asking for that land back as well as the Southwest end

of the Reservation?

MR. HOULE: I am not aware of any land in the
Nérthwest or Northeast corner I believe you said. I am
not aware of any land up there that is in the National
Forest. It is all Burlington Northern land up in that
area or ACM land. T DRTe Lt bege merntps

& P, i . s " r '
CE . _ o . =) z L

MRS. OTTER: As long as I am up here, I may as ;

well read my statement..

An error Iin survey, hardly likely. It appears to be;

i
another instance of short changing the Indian of his lands.

|
The amount awarded by the Court of Claims in payment!

of approximately 15,000 acres of land 1s not just !
compensation to the Indians considering the time elapsed g
since these surveys were made. Therefore, I suggest that%
all lands be returned to the Tribe, especially that area §
in the Northwest end of the Reservation.

Restoring this area, as well as the Southwest area,

to the Tribal Ownership will involve a long legal battle |

but on the other hand will bring to the attention of the

B e
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people of this nation in this bicentennial year that
another rip off of Indian resources was made.

-Ownership of the lands in question would benefit
the Tribe much more than the cash award made by the
Court of Claims.

-~ (Applause) R
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"= %+ MR. MEREDITH:: I notice a few other people
have come in:in.the last few minutes. Is there anyone-
else that would like to make an oral statement here,
any of you people who céme in a few minutes ago, do you

have anything -- do you want to make a statement?

MR. BILL MORIGEAU: Bill Morigeau again. Lindy
McClure asked abocut the ownership of the Knowles Dam.
The lower lands that went into the third party ownership,
the lands that we understand we can't get back; Knowles
Dam site was down in that area and I understood from
Mansfield and Metcalf that the Knowles Dam site Just
reverted, the Knowles Dam site area reverted back to the
Tribe so there is really no question there. It belongs
to the Tribe right now but what Mr. Houle said about it
1s correct. Thank you.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: Is there anyone else who wishes
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to make an oral statement? Mr. Pierre would like to

speak last so he can explain this and summarize it and

if there are no further statements from anyone else, I

will ask him to come forward now. All right, Mr. Dupuis.
MR. LOUIS DUPUIS: I want emphasis in my mind

and to the people here that this land that we are talking

about belongs to the Tribe. We have ownership of it

by the defines of the Boundary so why can't we make the

government prove that we den't own it? That 1s all..

preIta 0 w WEE Bl RTINS (ApplauSe)

MR. MEREDITH: Does anyone else have an oral

statement to make?

MR. VICTOR STINGER: I want to add a little
something to this, Just 1n case this record of thils
hearing goes someplace that means something.

I have been the Chairman for the Land Comﬁittee
for the last couple of years on the Council and I think
if National Forest Land is selling for $55.00 an acre,
we'd be willing to buy any number of acres.

(Applause)

. MR. MEREDITH: I will ask again if there is
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anyone else that has an oral statement to make? Then

I will ask Mr. Pierre to come up and summarize if you will.

MR. PATRICK PIERRE: Thank you. First of all,

my name is Patrick Pierre, Polson, Montana. I am a
member of the Tribe. I'd like to add that I'm a full-
blooded member, © - 7 nT- 7T omLT oLl TAEL OO
. “1%°T have been listening. I missed part -of the first
part of this meeting. I didn't know what kind of money
they were talking about ‘in’‘dollars and cents, what kind
of per ‘capita they were talking about but that 1is T
immaterjal, I mean how much the money is, the land is
worth shouldn't even be talked about. Everybody wants
the land and that 1s all there is to it.

" Now this, as a part of what I got to say tonight,
I believe somebody here mentioned before that we have
lost a lot of land. The Reservation-is hardly a
Reservation. I have been to Reservations where there 1is
no Homestead Act and it is a Reservation, all Indians.
It i1s Indian land and it is defined as such and the
people there make the decisions of what is going to take
place. They don't have the B.I.A., come in. They don't
have the people from the outside come in to tell them how
to run the Reservation or how to conduct themselves.

They run the Reservation and the Reservation thrives.

ho.
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Why? Because the sole interest is to keep the land, to
keep the Reservation above reproach where the people frcm
the outside are not going to come in and begin to say,
well, how come you don't belong to the county? How come
the county is taking care of you and how come the county
is taking care of you? Why isn't the Tribe dolng 1t?

"I believe we have got too much of that on this
Reservation. Although we have to live this way because
that is the way that it is put out.

. Nevertheless, it still remalns the Reservation and
if we let go of that portion-of the Reservation which to
my understanding -- maybe I'm wrong -- éomebody said
10,000 acres. I believe it's more than that. But I
believe that if we were to let that portion go, that
corner, what 1s to stop anybody from coming in and taking
off another chunk? VWhat 1is to stop them from coming and
taking the Reservation boundary and moving it in a little
bit more, a squeeze?

We are already in a bind now. We have all kinds of
organizations right in the middle of our Reservation.
What can we do about it? We have got Mod, Free and what
have you and none of these organizations has sald anythin
that hey! Skip, you can come and belong to my Reservatio
You can come and belong to my organization rather. They

don't come and tell you, hey, you can come and belong to

R
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our organization. It doesn't matter if you are an Indian/

No sir, you have got to be some kind of an Indlan to get

into some of these crganizations. Tl e
Why? Because it don't belong to the Indians. It

o em - -

is a white man's organization.
All right, you blew part of that land. What do you

get? You get a few measly dollars. You are rich today
and tomorrow you are broke. “You ain't got:no land. You
sold that portion of the land or Reservation. Sure,
it's good to have money but 1t's also good to have these
kids belong to a land that belongs to them and tﬁeir
kids and so on down the line. ez hiim

. I personally don't believe that any money in regard
to this porticn of the Reservation that we arehfélking
;bout should even be talked about. It shoulé b;%én open
and shut case, we take the land back and that is all.

. I mean there shouldn't be nothing up to héy, this
plece of paper don't say nothing about whether we goct
a choice of this land or the money. It says the méney.
What are you going to do with the money? Are you going
to spend 1t on a Cadillac or are you going to fofget
about the land and Jjust let it go? No, if this is going
to go anywhere, let it go to the right place.

I don't know hcw many times this group of peéple

has been heard anywhere besides right here on the
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Resérvation.

I have got a man back there that don't understand
much of what I'm saying and he 1s going to have a chance
to talk and he is going to have a chance to talk through
me because I am going to interpret for him.:

How many of us can interpret one for another hgre?
I still see the true value of -- I have been a Tribal
member and an Indian, first an Indian. - That's how I
stand. ' e b : St = oMe N A i) oak e 3

.- I don't believe that there should be any question
about how much money we are going to accept for that land
over there. This land belongs to the Reservation and it
is not for sale.

Just real quickly, how many believe that this land
should not be for sale, Just raise your hands.

About 65%. What are the rest of you geing to do,
sell? Aren't you proud of your Reservation? Don't you
want to keep this land intact? Do you want to give it
up Jjust a portlon at a time? Is that right? You are not
going to be here all your life, the rest of your days.

Now you are not going to live to be 1,000 years old
but these children are and they are going to need land.
They are going to need a place to put their homes and be
free,

This is for the Tribal members and as a Tribal

3.
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member, I'm going to speak to some of these people that

didn't understand.
(Mr. Plerre spoke at length in

Indian language.)

Pete, he comes over here to listen 1n most of the
time and that is what happens. People come over to
listen in and what do they hear, they hear a bunch of
mumbo Jumbo and then'they go home and say I don'tl:know
what I done, I went over there and nobody comes and told
me what was going on. . < =~ - -, §lSmi] Lice

After awhile, they come over there with a plece of
paper and they séy well, Pete, you was at the meeting,
here, sign this.

"He might be signing away his Reservation.

(Mr. Pierre speaks Indian langua
again.)

The opinion: of one full-blcoded Tribal member. He
says that the land 1s more valuable than money. He says
that the land belongs to the Reservation and, therefore,
we want the land back.

Thils is just the opinion of one Tribal member who
should by all means be heard at everyone of these meeting
and if it's in my power, I will be here at these meetings
so I can interpret for these people like Pete. That is

Pete Woodcock, one of the oldest Tribal members of this

e
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Reservation.

I believe as a matter of fact I would like to stress
to everyone of you that knows somebody or can bring
somebody of_ﬁhe older Tribal members, the full-blood
Tribal members on thils Reservation, to bring them and I
will personally interpret for them so that they can have
a voice in this and any matters téat is of any importance,
I would like to have them here and I believe we have a
lot of C.H.R.'s around here. They should be hauling
these people to these meetings. Isn't that right?
Wouldn't you say that? - £ wEn] L bR

_--How many C.H.R.'s dc we have here? How many people
d1d: you haul here to this meeting tfonight? How many did

you haul here, nobody? All right.

I believe that thils should be -- 2 meeting of this

!
i
;

type should be first and foremost in these o0ld people's

lives so that they can understand what is going on. I

don't know elther one of you guys so if I don't call you ;

by name, don't be offended. But I think personally that ;
we should, whenever we have a meeting of this type, bring%
these 0ld people so that they can be heard. They are the%
people that this Reservation at one time belonged to, !
people like Pete Woodcock, John, Mose, my aunt Christine.%

I don't have too much more to say except that I

bgliéve I didn't catch the figures but I'm sure I don't
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think that $94.00 is something to trade for thousands

of acres of land. I believe the land is more valuable.
The reason that I say this is that I'm a sawmill man and
wood .products are very important to me. I worked the
sawmill all my l1life and I started when I was 17 and I

am now 46 years old.

Right now we are getting pinched off. Pack River
Lumber Company, Dupuls Lumber, there 1is no more timber
yet we have timber standing all around us but we can't
get it to the mill so the mill 1s shutting down.

Thefe are very few of us here that realize how much
it hurts to be pushed out of a job. Who is doing it?
We don't know. I mean we know but we are not going to
bfoadéast s 4

I believe that that timber is a very good thing to
have on this Reservation but by all means if we get the
timber out, keep the B.I.A. -~ Forestry out of it. |

(Applause)

Right now, that is about all I have. I thank each

and everyone of you for taking the time to listen.

(Applause)

MR. MEREDITH: Is there anyone else who desires
to make a statement or present any evidence germane to

~

this hearing? There being none, it becomes my duty to
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close the hearing.

VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: Before you close
the hearing,-I'm curious. You heard all of our statements
What are you going to do with this cnce more?

MR. MEREDITH: As I stated at the first part
of this hearing, it is not up to me to make any decision.
This is evidence that will be submitted to the Secretary
and then to the Congressional Committees and any state-.
ment that you make here will be in the record that goes

forward. . ae Lrisd. Antons £lar wi

MR.VBRITTON V. SALCIS: I believe that we are
being taken. There secms -to be a lack of communication
on what this money is all about. They are getting it
through to the people that we have the money and how do
you want to spend it withcut asking us or giving us
;alternatives or anything like that. They are taking us
for granted. We are being insulted and can you really
call this hearing fair? I think that we ought to
disregard this hearing. |

(Applause)

7.



MR. RAYMOND CLIFFORD ELMO: This hearing has
been called a slap in the face to our Tribal Council.
I am very much pleased with the fact that everybody is
supporting our Tribal Council here and no one has spoken
against the decision that they have tried to do on this
matter. - That is all.
e T wny €uiy =abenri:s: ~ (Applause) s2-=
S anE PULLeRSe A0 TES EntUe ENLaLL B .3
MR. MEREDITH: Does anyone else have a
statement? If not, I will now close the hearing. There
being no further statements, a copy of this transcript
will: be: furnished to the Tribe. Anyone else wishing a
copy of the transcript of this hearing should make -
personal arrangements with the Reporter who is taking
the statements at this hearing.
I wish to thank everyone for your cooperation given
during this hearing. .Since there is nothing further in
connection with this heéring and no more testimony or

evidence to be offered, the hearing stands adjourned.

(End of proceedings.)
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF MONTANA )
: SS.
County of Missoula )

I, Carroll B. Copeland, Official Court

Reporter, State of Montana, residing in Missoula, Montana,
do hereby certify: |

| That I was duly authorized to and did report
the testimony and evidence in the above entitled publie
hearing.

I further certify that the foregoing pages of
this transcript represents a true and accurate
transcription of my stenographic notes.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my
hand this 4§2ﬁ1 day of December, 1975.

Carroll B.“Copéland, T~
Official Court Repcrter.
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Nevertheless, I sign this legislation wilh\mixcd cmo-
oms, not over whether miners, widows, and their de-
vendents need this assistance—they do—but because of
te precedent it tends te establish.

This legislation departs [rom the U.S. tradition that
compensation for work-related accidents and discases

could be provided by State workmen’s/ compensation

“ws, financed by the owners of the industries containing -

ne hazards. Responsibility for black ling compensation
i .m) should lie with the owrers and operators of the

in this case, however, the Stateg'have not yet improved
heir ow ncr-’xmnccd laws to megt the challenge posed by
: ek lung—-and there are too many victims of this dread
disease for me not to have acfed.
Therefore, I have moved'to pick up the responsibility
,.AL others have neglected—so that disabled miners and
aeir families will not be deserted by our society in their
-our of critical and justified personal need.
The health and safety of coal miners has been a pri-
snary concern of this Administration. One of my earliest
czislative recommendations was for more cffective Fed-
ral laws in thesarea of coal mine health and safety, cul-
minating in the enactment of the Pederal Coal Mine
Health and S:\fctv Act of 1969. Since that law was en-
ted, majlis progress hus been made in itk iproving work-
g condiliom m our Nation’s coal mines and in the
wotection ofTered to those who work in them.

The 1969 act established the temporary black lung

enefits program. The legislation T have signed today .111
stend Federal responsibility for this program from Janu-

o

cash compensation, the ‘Iribe with the pernmission of 'the
Contmission, sought to have the land u\uf restoped,

Ina comprclmm\c opinion, Attorney Gengral Mitehell
reviewed théunintentional but mistaken a€tions of 1907
and ruled that the Exccutive order ofsthat time did not
constitute a “taking® of the land hy'the Government in
the legal sense m(l that it can be restored by Fxecutive
action now.

Ordinarily, of course, ladian land claims are being,
and should be, settled b{ cashaward, but this case has
exceptional circumstafices which ‘the Attorney General
has described.

I am cqually/pleased to note that tlie Yakima Tribe
iteell has pledged by tribal resolution to “Ihaintain exist-
ing recreation Facilitics for public use” and to “‘recognize

the dedigition of that portion included in the Mt Adams
w11dc1;ncss use.’

No}:é: For the text of the Exccutive order, see the following item.

Yakima Indian Reservation

Lxecutive Order 11670.  May 20,1972

PROVIDING FOR T1E RETURN oF CERTAIN LANDS TO THE
Yarnia INpiaN RESERVATION

In 1855, the United States entered into a treaty with

the Ynkmm Tribe of Indians. The treaty created a reser-

vation, generally deseribed by natural landmnarks, for
\
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the exclusive use and benefit of the Tribe. Over the years,
there have been continuing disputes regarding the true
location of the reservation houndary.

In 1897, President Cleveland created by proclamation
the Mount Rainier Forest Reserve in an arca near the
western boundary of the Yakima Reservation. In 1908,
President Thcodore Roosevelt extended the boundary of
that Forest to include a tract of some 21,000 acres, then
mistakenly thought to be public land. The tract is in-
cluded within a larger arca now called the Gifford Pin-
chot National Forest. In 1912, a portion of the tract was
designated the Mount Adawns Wild Arca, and this por-
tion has been administered since 1964 for the public bene-
fit uncier the Wilderness Act.

In 1966, the Indian Claims Commis - -
tract had originally been intended fo. ‘on in the
Yakima Reservation. However, the Corission does not
have authority to return spsciﬁc property to a claimant; it
may only grant moncey damages. Accordingly, the Tribe
sought Exccutive action for return of its land.

The Attorney General has at my request reviewed the
specific history and hackground of this l.ku'ti(‘ul'n‘ case,
including’ the principles which govern the taking of land
by the United States and the question of whether this
particular land was so taken. In a recent opinion, the
Attorney General has advised me that, in these excep-
tional and unique circumstances, the I: m<. was not taken
by the United States witlin the mer~ine of the Filth
Amendinent and that possession of llus parti tic u]:u tract
can be restored to the 'J‘;ibc !n Exgereing ; s

Now,
in me by the Cunslituuon rmd statutes oi the Umtcd
States, particularly 16 U.S.C. 473, it is ordered as
follows: =

! that this

~order, and to administer it for the vse and be

Sterion 1. A portion of the castern houndary of the
Gifford Pinchot National Forest is modificd as follows:

Beginning at the point on the main ridee of the Caseade
Mountains, where the Yakima Indian Reservation bound.
ary as located by the 1926 Pecore survey from Goat Butie
interseets said main ridge; thenee southwester Iy along the
main ridge of the C: wmdc Mountains to the summit or
the pmnm]\ of Mount Adams, as shown on the diagram
of the Rainier National Forest attached to the Presiden-
tial proclamation of October 23, 1911, 37 Stat. 1718;
thence southerly along a divide between the watershieds
of the Klickitat and White Salmon Rivers we shown on
the 1932 Calvin Reconnaissance Survey Map { Petition-
er's Exhibit No. 4, Docket No. 47, Indian Claims Com-
mission) (o its intersection with the north line of Section
34, Township 7 North, Range 11 EFasy, Willarnette
Mcridinn.

Sec. 2. The Sceretary of the Interior is dirccted to as-
sume Jpnsuction over the tract of land heretofore ad-
ministered as a portion of the Gifford Pinchat

ot National
Porest and excluded fram the Forest by Seciion 1 of this
. ncfit of the
Yakima Tribe of Indians as a portion of the reservation
created by the Treaty of 1855, 12 Stat. 951,

Sec. 3. Any prior order or proclamation reiating to the
tract of land affected by this order, to the extent incon-
sistent with this order, is hereby superseded.

Ricuarp Nixox
The White House

May 20, 1972

[Filed with the Office of the Federal Register, 11:10 aun,
May 22, 1972]
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k Lung Benefits Act of 1972

nent by the President Upon Signing the
o Law. May 20, 1972

l2y T have signed H.R. 9212, the Black Lung Bene-
tof 1972.
s Jegislation extends for 18 months the Federal re-
aility for operating a transitional program enacted
9 1o provide cash benefits for coal miners disabled
-k lung disease.
ler the original law, lifetime monthly henefits have
warded to more than 260,000 miners, widows, and
lents at a Federal cost of more than $600 million.
Black Lung Benefits Act of 1972 will mean that
[ thousands of additional miners and their de-
its will Le eligible for lifetime benefits from the Fed-
overnment, because of its extension of filing time
cause it provides for generous liberalization of
ity requirements.

1 heartencd that this legislation provides benefits
vhans of black lung victims, who are excluded in
sent Taw through legislative oversight. Other de-
s arc covered but not orphans. Under the new
me 2,000 orphans of black lung vietims—and all
rphans in the future—will receive the benefits to
they should be fully entitled.

crtheless, 1 sign this legislation with mixed emo-
10t over whether miners, widows, and their de-
ts nced this ’1ssixt11'1(:'--~t]1('y do—but because of
cedent it tends to establish.

legislation departs from the U.S. tradition tha
wation for work-related accidents and discases
be provided by State workmen’s compensation
nanced by the owners of the industrics conta
ards. Responsibility for black lung compensation
should lie with the owners and operators of the

iis case, however, the States have not yet improved
vner-financed laws to meet the challenge posed by
mmg—-and there are too many victims of this dread
for me not to have acted,

cfore, I have moved to pick up the lcxpmlﬁlbxhty
1ers have neglected—so that disabled miners and
milies will not be deserted by our socicty in their
critical and justified personal need.

L3

mmg T

.

ary 1, 1972, to Jine 30, 1973, In the latter half of 1973,
the Federal Government will continue to accept ap-
plications for black lung benefits but beneficiaries en-
rolled during this period will be transferred to the State
programs on January 1, 1974,

I urge that all mining States review their workmen’s
compensation programs to make certain that adequate
laws exist for the black Jung discase by that time.

Yakima Indian Reservation

Statement by the President Upon Signing Fxecutive
Order. May 20,1972

It is with particular pleasure that I sign this Executive
order which places 21,000 acres of land in the State of
Washington under the trust jurisdiction of the Sccretary
of the Interior for the Yakima Indian Tribe.

Ihm action rights a wrong going back 65 years,

he United States Government Jost the treaty map in
its own files and by the time it was found actions had been
taken which had mistakenly displaced th
this land.

The Indian Claims Commission has roled that the
Yakima Tribe has a rightful cluin, but rather than acc cpt

cash compensation, the Tribe with the permission of the
Commission, sought to have the land itself 14‘.~1nr(‘d.

In a comy »zrhum\ ¢ opinion, Attorney General Mitchell
reviewed l}AL unintentional but mistaken actions of 1907
and ruled that the Executive order of that time did not
constitute a “taking” of the land by the Government in
the Jegal sense and that it can he restored by Executive
action now.

Ordinarily, of course, Indian land claims are bei ing,
and should be, scttled by cash award, but this case has
exceptional circumstances which the Auomey General
has described.

I am cqually pleased to note that the Yakima Tribe
itself has pledged by tribal resolution to “maintain cxist-
ing recreation facilities for public use” and to “recognize
the dedication o[ that portion included in the Mt. \dams
wilderness use.

e Indians fron
Indian Om

NoTe: For the text of the Executive order, see the follow ing iteed.



STATEMENT OF MR. E. W. MORIGEAU,
MEMBER OF THE TRIBAL COUNCIL
OF THE CONFEDERATED SALISH AND KOOTENAI TRIBES
OF THE FLATHEAD RESERVATIQN, MONTANA,
BEFORE THE SENATE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS,
IN HEARING ON
S. 1517, NINETY-FIRST CONGRESS, SECOND SESSION

April 24, 1970 ~’

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, my name is
E. W. Morigeau; I am a member of the Tribal Council of the
Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead
Reservation, Montana. 1 have been a member of the Tribal
Council for 20 years. 1 am accompanied today by Mr. Floyd
Nicelai, who also is a member of the Tribal Council, and by
Mr. Richard A. Baenen, a member of the law firm of Wilkinson,
Cragun & Barker, general counsel to the Confederated Tribes.
We appear here in support of S. 1517, introduced by Senators
Mansfield and Metcalf, a bill to set aside certain lands in
Montana for the benefit of the Confederated Salish and
Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservation. The lands in-
volved, 10,585.86 acres, more or less, are the residue of
Reservation lands which were erroneously excluded from the
Flathead Reservation by faulty boundary surveys performed by
the United States in the 1880's and which have not been
patented to innocent third parties but which are held today
by the United States and administered by the‘National Forest
Service. This bill recognizes that the error was on the part
of the United States in surveying the lands; it also recog-

nizes that the Tribes have been the innocent victims of the


http:10,585.86

mistake of the trustee and that the Tribes have an equitable
right to the beneficial ownership of the lands; the bill pro-
vides recognition of these facts and that the lands shall be
so held by the United States for the Tribes.

On behalf of the Tribes we request favorable con=-
sideration of S. 1517. We urge the Committee to recommend
that it be enacted by the Senate. The lands are mainly forest
lands and will be used by us in our sustained yield forest
program, a program that returns money to the Tribes and is
a source of employment to tribal members. My introductory
remarks are supported by the record, which I will summarize
now for the Committee. These remarks are part of a prepared
sfatement which at this time I request the Chairman to accept
as part of and incorporate into the record.

By the Treaty of Hell Gate, July 16, 1855 (12 Stat.
975), ratified April 18, 1859, we ceded to the United States
all of our theretofore aboriginally-owned lands, and by
Article II of that Treaty we reserved from the cession and
the United States confirmed in us beneficial ownership in a
tract of land to be held for our exclusive home. Article II
of the Treaty described the out-boundaries of our reserved
lands and provided:

"Al1l which tract shall be set
apart, and, so far as necessary,
surveyed and marked out for the
exclusive use and benefit of said

- confederated tribes as an Indian
reservation. Nor shall any white



man, excepting those in the employ-
nment of the Indian department, be
pernitted to reside upon the said
reservation without permission of
the confederated tribes, and the
superintendent and agent. . . ."

In setting the out-boundaries of our reservation,
agents of the United States surveyed in 1887 what purported
to be the north boundary and in 1893 what purported to be
the southwest boundaryﬁ We long claimed that the surveys had
placed aboriginally-owned lands reserved by the Treaty out-
side the survey lines delineating the reserved area and
sought for many years a resolution of this dispute. Finally,
we were reduced to seeking a special jurisdictional act in
order to have a forum within which to resolve this and other
disputes with the United States. 1In 1946, Congress enacted
H.R. 2678 (79th Cong., 2nd Sess.), but President Truman
vetoed the enactment. The provisions of H.R. 2678 are perti-
nent to the inquiry here. Section 1 provided that jurisdiction
was conferred on the Court of Claims "to hear, examine, adju-
dicate, and render judgment in any and all legal and equitable
claims'" which we might have arising out of any treaties,
agreements, Acts of Congress or Executive Orders or:

", « « by reason of any lands taken

from said Indians by Acts of Con-
gress or otherwise, including lands
lost to them by erroneous surveys,
or lands opened to settlement, or
used for dam, power, and reservoir
sites and irrigation projects, or
loss of lands by submergence by
erection of reservoirs without



compensation and without their con-
sent given in the usual manner, or
for the failure or refusal of the
United States to protect the in-
terests of any of said Indians in

~lands as to which they had or

claimed possessory right of use and
occupancy, or because of any mis-
management or wrongful handling of
any of the funds, lands, properties,
or business enterprises belonging

to or held in trust for said
Indians."

Section 7 provided:

In transmitting his veto of the bill, President

Truman stated:

"That if the court shall find
that any lands formerly belonging

.to or possessed by said Indians

have been appropriated by the
United States, or set apart and
reserved as national reservations, .
dam, power, and reservoir sites,
and irrigation projects, or that
loss of lands has been occasioned
by submergence by the erection of
reservoirs, or that lands have been
taken for other public uses or
otherwise reserved or disposed of
in any manner whereby the said
Indians have been deprived of the
use or benefits of such lands and
the natural resources thereof, with-
out compensation therefor. and with-
out their consent it is hereby
declared that such action shall be
sufficient grounds for equitable
relief, and the court shall render
judgment in favor of said Indians,
and shall award to them, as for a
taking under the power of eminent
domain, just compensation for all
such lands, sites, projects, and
natural resources.” (Sen. Rept.
1714, 79th Cong., 2d Sess., p. 4).



", « « The jurisdiction thus to be
conferred, it is provided, would
extend to claims arising by reason

of any lands taken from these Indians;,
including lands lost by erroneous sur=~
veys, or lands opened to settlement,
lands used for dam, power, and reser-
voir sites or irrigation projects, or
lands lost by submergence, resulting
from the erection of reservoirs,
without compensation and without the
consent of the Indians given in the
usual manner. . . .

“In addition to other objection-
able features of the bill, an attempt
is made in its provisions to define
the 'grounds for equitable relief'’
and the basis upon which the court
shall render judgment in favor of
the Indians and award to them just
compensation 'as for a taking under
the power of eminent domain.' It is
possible that under the provisions of
the bill the use by the United States
of any lands 'formerly*** possessed’
by the Indians, even though the In-
dians were without any recognized
title, would constitute a sufficient
basis 'for equitable relief' and 'for
a taking under the power of eminent
domain.' Thus the bill does not
merely waive the statute of limita-
tions and laches and provide a forum
for the adjudication of any preexis-
ting claims which the Indians may
have against the United States, but
it seeks to create liability against
the Government which would not other-
wise exist. Moreover, by providing
for the payment of just compensation,
the bill would probably require the
Government to pay interest, for a
period of more than 30 years, on a
claim that did not even exist prior
to its passage. « « s (Ibid., D« 2.)

Congress removed what the President considered to be
objectionable provisions, and as finally enacted, the jurisdic-

tional act conferred cn this Court jurisdiction "to hear,
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examine, adjudiéate, and render judgment in any and all legal
and equitable claims of whatsoever nature. . . ." (60 Stat.
715). Gone were pfovisions constituting mere setting apart as
a "nmational reservation" (national forest) a taking under the
power of eminent domain.

Pursuant to-this Act we filed a complaint which
contained several causes of action. Included therein were
claims that the surveys pf the north (Para. 8) and southwest
(Para. 9) boundaries of the Reservation were erronecusly run,
thereby establishing the boundaries of the Reservation so as
to exclude lands aboriginglly held by us and confirmed in us
by our treaty.

A hearing was held and evidence taken on whether or
not the boundaries of the Reservation were established as
called for by the Treaty. The Court of Claims held in Con-

federated Salish and Kootenai Tribes v. United States, 173

Ct. Cls. 398 (1965), that the defendant's surveys were erro-
neous and that reserved treaty lands were outside the sur-
veyed out-boundaries.

Portions of the reserved lands affected by the
erroneous survey were patented to third parties or granted to
railroads. However, 10,585.86 acres of land were blaced in
various national forests and ha?e remained there. The legal
describtion of those lands is set out in the proposed Bill.

The sequence of events affecting these lands is as follows:
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On March 3, 1891, Congress passed "An Act to repeal
timber-culture laws, and for other purposes.” (Fifty-First
Congress, Sess. II, c. 561, 26 Stat. 1095.) In pertinent part
that Act provided:

"SEC. 10, That nothing in this
act shall change, repeal, or modify
any agreements or treaties made with
any Indian tribes for the disposal
of their lands, or of land ceded to
the United States to be disposed of
for the benefit of such tribes, and
the proceeds thereof to be placed in .
the Treasury of the United States;
and the disposition of such lands
shall continue in accordance with
the provisions of such treaties or
agreements, excepl as provided in
section 5 of this act."l/ (At 1099;
emphasis added.)

"SEC, 24. That the President of
the United States may, from time to
time, set apart and reserve, in any
State or Territory having public
land bearing forests, in any part of
the public lands wholly or in part
covered with timber or undergrowth,
whether of commercial value or not,
as public reservations, and the Presi-
dent shall, by public proclamation,
declare the establishment of such
reservations and the limits thereof."”
(At 1103; emphasis added.)

President Cleveland issued on February 22, 1897, a
Proclamation under the authority of Section 24 which purported

to affect land erroneously excluded by the faulty survey on

1/ Section 5 amended Sections 2289 and 2290 of Chapter 5,
Revised Statutes, relatlng to homestead entries.



the north end of the Reservation. (Proclamation No. 29,
February 22, 1897, 29 Stat. 907.)

The Proclamation recites Section 24 of the Act of
March 3, i891, and aftér stating that "whereas, the public
lands in the State of Montana, within the limits hereinafter
described, are in part covered with timber, and it appears
that the public good would be promoted by setting apart and
reserving such lands as a public¢ reservation,' proceeds to

describe, inter alia, portions of the excluded lands,

The Proclamation continues, after describing the
lands:

"Excepting from the force and
effect of this proclamation all
lands which may have been, prior
to the date hereof, embraced in
any legal entry or covered by any"
lawful filing duly of record in .
the proper United States Land Office,
or upon which any valid settlement
has been made pursuant to law, and
the statutory period within which to
make entry or filing of record has
not expired; and all mining claims
duly located and helid according to
the laws of the United States and
rules and regulations not in con-
flict therewith; . . . ." (At 908;
emphasis added.)

On June 4, 1897, Congress provided in a general
appropriations act:

"The President is hereby autho-
rized at any time to modify any
Executive Order that has been or
may hereafter be made establishing
"any forest reserve, and by such
modification may reduce the area or



change the boundary lines of such

reserve, or may vacate altogether

any order creating such reserve."

(Fifty-Fifth Congress, Sess. I,

Act of June 4, 1887, c. 2, 30 Stat.

11, 36.)

President Theodore Roosevelt issued on November 6,

1906, a Proclamation purportedly affecting lands situated
outside of the exterior boundaries of our Reservation because
of the erroneous survey of the southwest boundary. By the
Proclamation,; these lands were considered part of the l.olo
National Forest. Cited as authority for the Proclamation was
the Act of June 4, 1897, and by the Proclamation the Lolo
Yorest Reserve was "enlarged to include the said additional
lands, and that the boundaries of the reserve are now as shown

on the diagram farming a part hereof."” (34 Stat. 3261.)

The Proclamation was not to "take effect upon any

lands withdrawn or reserVed, at this date, from settlement,

entry, or other appropriation, for'any purpose other than

forest uses, or which may be covered by any prior valid claim,

so 16ng as the withdrawal, reservation, or claim exists." (At
3261 ; emphasis added.)

. In addition, Publid Land Orders have been issued
affecting some of the land involved. These orders are of
relatively recent dates and appear to be in the main adminis-
trative actions by the Secretary of the Interior transferring

lands from one national forest to another.
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After the Court's determination and the conclusion
of the study that showed the 10,585.86 acres were.held by the
United States, our attorneys filed on our behalf a motion in
the Court of Claims seéking a determination that the lands had
not been taken by the United States by virtue of the erroneous
survey. This course of action was taken because the Bureau of
Indian Affairs refused to recognize or seek a confirmation of
title in the Tribes to these lands. The United States through
the Justice Department objected, and contended that the lands
had been taken by the United States. Of course, the value of
the lands to the Tribes today is far in excess of any value
they can recover in the Court of élaims, a value to be deter-—
mined as of the date of taking, which in most instances will
be set before the turn of the century.

The Court of Claims on July 3, 1968, held that the
lands erroneously excluded from the exterior boundary of the
Reservation by reason of.the faulty surveys in which lands
are now a national forest have not remained the property of
plaintiffs and therefore are properly subject to a claim of
taking by the United States and should be treated as such. A
Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed in the Supreme Court
seeking a review and reversal of the Court's opinion, but
the Petition was denied on January 20, 1969.(with the Chief
Justice, Mr. Justice Douglas and Mr. Justice Brennan dissenting

to the denial).
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The Tribes in fairness and equity should have these
lands restored to them and the proposed bill contains a pro-
vision by which we would not benefit from any court action if
the lands are restored. Hearings in the Court of Claims have
"been suspended on request of our attorneys pending considera-
tion of this bill. There has been no money judgment. We have
recovered a nominal sum for some of the lands on the north,
about $.50 an acre for about one thousand acres. Under the bill
we will repay that amount to the United States. This recovery
came in our aboriginal title claim in the Indian Claims Com-
mission, Dockel No. 61. It came because we were not certain,
without benefit of a full trial, of the extent of loss on the
nofth. There has been no recovery for lands on the southwest,
for we excluded those lands from the aboriginal title claim.
We knew those lands were ours and we. wanted them back. It is
for this reason that legislation is sought on behalf of fhe
Tribes.

We do not, as we prepare this statement, know the
position of the Department of Agriculture. We understand that
it recommends that the Court of Claims determination not be
reversed, and that the lands involved in S. 1517 be retained in
the National Forest of which they are a part.

We are not asking that the Court of Claims' decision
'"be reversed''. We assert that as a matter of equity and moral

obligation we are entitled to have these lands held in trust
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for us. The lands were lost through an error by the United States

Government, the trustee of the Tribes. The Tribes were in no

way at fault. No innocent third party has intervened, for as

to the lands patented fo third parties, we are not seeking any
restoration and we will accept a money judgment which will be
based on a valﬁation.date before the turn of the century. We
would rather have the 1and, but we recognize the position of
innocent third parties. The United States; however, is not
innocent; it committed the error and it should not be allowed
to benefit from that error at the exﬁense of its ward.

We also understand the Department of Agriculture
contends that.these lands are valuable public iands which have
been managed, protected, and improved at public expense for
over 60 years and that much of their current value is due to
their treatment as National Forest lands during this period.

The fact that the United States has expended money
based on its own error is irrelevant. The United States also
has expended money for tribal forest lands and it capnot be
said that because it has spent money to take care of the
forest lands of the Tribes, that the Tribes are not entitled
to keep those lands and they should be placed in the Naticnal
Forest system. In addition, the 60-year perioduWas caused-
solely by the trhétee's total failure and inéensitivity to the-
claim of the Indians. We long claimed that the trustee had

erroneously surveyed the Reservation. When the trustee was
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notified of.the erroneous survey, it failed to fulfill its
trustee obligation and conduct a resurvey to determine the
correctness of its prior survey. Had if done this many years
ago when it was brought to its attention, the United States
would not have administered the lands for the 60 years. There-
fore, the'argument bésed on length of time is of no moment.

The lands involved are not in an area used very much
for public purposes, and the fact that 10,000 acres may now be
eliminated from public use certainly is not detrimental to the
public and is not an argument to support denying us our equi-
table right. There are hundreds of thousands of acres of
National Forest land in the area of Montana wherein these lands
lie which are available to the genergl public. Finally, the
general public.is as a general rule allowed to utilize tribal
land on the Flathead Reservation by virtue of Tribal Council
action and most likely the public use will continue as at
present if beneficial inferest-to the lands is restored to the
Tribes.

We understand Agriculture alleges that enactment of
S. 1517 would be a questionable departure from the traditional
and well-accepted manner of treating Indian land claims.

That is not true. Each case must be determined on
its own facts. This is a relatively small acreage, is adja-
cent to the present Reservation, was confirmed as part of the

Reservation by the United States by solemn treaty, and is

~ya



outside our Reservation only because of the error of the United
States, acting under the treaty and as trustee, an error which
to date it refuses to correct. The Administration has been
morally insensitive. We know that Congress will not be so.

Finally, the Department of Agricultﬁre reportedly
asserts that it believes we will receive adequate compensation
for the 10,585.86 acres involved in S. 1517 through the pending
Court of Claims determination and that the Court proceeding will
be equitable to the Indians and to the general public who use
and benefit from the National Forest system.

This is blatently false. We will receive a value
based upon Victorian prices (19th Century). We will have to
take this value because of the error of our trustee. .The
general public will not be affected, and, assuming it was, the
equities are on our side.

We understand also that the Justice Department
opposes this bill.on a stated principle that we, having sought
and obtained relief in the courts, apparently are dissatisfied
with the results and now seek to circumvent the Court's action
to secure the return of the land because it promises to be of
greater financial benefit.

The Department of Justice misstates the issue and
reaches a conclusion which is based on an erroneous fact.

While we originally sought judicial relief, it was

only because that was the only way we could get a determination
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made of the correctness of the boundary claim. We have alleged
for many years that the boundaries should be resurveyed, but
our request was denied, and instead-of the trustee exercising
its trust duty to determine if the boundaries were properly
surveyed in the first instance, it forced us to go to a court
- and that is why there was a judicial determination. Thus, we
had to incur the expense and delay of litigation to prove a
fact which the defendant conceded at trial, that the southwest
boundary had been erroneously surveyed.
"This boundary [southwest] was

surveyed in 1893 by Deputy Surveyor

George Scheetz. Defendant concedes

that the instructions which Scheetz

had received from the Surveyor General

of the United States were erroneous

and that, as a result, approximately

11,900 acres of land and water were

omitted from the Reservation. . . ."

(173 Ct. C1. 398, 403 (1965))

Of the approximately 10,585.86 acres involved,
9,014.51 lie in the southwest, the area admitted by defendant
to have been erroneously excluded. Had the United States, as
trustee, taken the time it took as the Tribes' adversary in
the Court of Claims litigation to investigate the allegation
of erroneous survey when first raised, it would have been able
to correct the error many years ago.
The Justice Department also asserts, so we understand,

that after the Court of Claims determined that the lands were

erroneously excluded from the Reservation and that we were

entitled to recover, we abruptly changed our position.
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That is an error. We did not abruptly.change our
position. We only showed in the first proceeding ‘that the
lands had been erroneously excluded.

", « « The primary issue in this
action is whether certain of the
‘reservation boundaries, as surveyed
by the United States, are in accord
with the requirements of the Treaty.
Specifically, we must consider plain-
tiff's assertion that the existing
boundaries on the north and on the
southwest of the reservation are
incorrect.” (173 Ct. Cl. 398, 39%8.)

The United States refused td administratively deter-
mine whether the boundaries had been properly surveyed. A
special jurisdictional act was the only method available to us
“to get that determination. Upon securing a judicial deter-
mination that the lands had been excluded, the next act was to
seek a determination that we had not lost beneficial ownership
to any of the lands which had not been patented to third parties;
Our position has been consistent throughout the litigation.

In our initial pleading before the Court of Claims
on whether the surveys were‘correct, we stated in conclusion:

"Further proceedings should be

ordered [after a determination of

the correct location of the boun-
daries] in which it may be deter-

mined when and what of the excluded
lands were taken from plaintiff."

(See p. 19 of Tribes' Brief in Support
of Exceptions filed December 7, 1964,
to Report of Commissioner filed Sep-
tember 24, 1964, in United States Court
of Claims, Docket No. 50233-J9-Erroneous
" Survey, Southwest Boundary. For the
same language for lands on the north,
see p. 20 of the Tribes' Brief in Sup-
port of Exceptions, filed October 23,
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1964, in Docket No. 50233-Y8-Erroneous
Survey of North Boundary.)

The Justice Department is in error.

We are not seeking to accomplish by legislation what
we failed to accomplish by litigation. What we do seek is an
equitable right to lands. The trustee has consistently failed
to offer administrative relief and has forced us into court,
and the court has said th;t we must now take money when in
equity we are entitled to the land. What we are seeking is
action by the trustee in recognition of a judicial determination
that the trustee made an error some 60 years ago, that no third
parties have been injured, and that we are entitled to have
confirmed in us beneficial ownership of the lands involved.

We did not seek and have not received compensation
for the lands erroneously excluded on the southwest in any forum,
either the Court of Claims or the Indian Claims Commission, and
the Department of Justice entered a stipulation to that effect.

In the case before the Indian Claims Commission, Confederated

Salish and Kootenai Tribes v. United States, Docket No. 61,

Additional Findings of Fact and Valuation, Findings éntered
September 29, 1965, 16 Ind. Cl. Comm. 1, Finding 23 reads:

"Petitioners and defendant stipu-
lated at the hearing that the total
area to be valued, excluding the pre-
sent Flathead Indian Reservation, is
12,500,000 acres. This figure in-
cludes the area of Flathead Lake out-
side the Flathead Reservation, which

~is 55,000 acres.
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"The total acreage to be valued
does not include a tract of 12,292
acres of land outlined in red on
Joint Exhibit 1 which is the subject
of a claim of an erroneous boundary
survey in another case pending before
the Commission.” (At page 2; emphasis
added.)

That acreage, which was excluded by the stipulation,
encompasses 9,014.51 acres of the acreage involved in the
proposed legislation. Therefore, we (1) have not been compen-
sated for that land, (2) expressly excluded it from the abori-
ginal title claim, and (3) this exclusion shows a consistent
position on our part that we were not after compensation but
that we wanted and were entitled to the land.

As for the 1,571.35 acres on the north, under the terms
of the S. 1517 bill the Tribes will have to return what money
they received.

We did seek a determination that the lands were
erroneously excluded (173 Ct. Cl. 398 (1965)), but only because
that was the only way the trustee would permit us to show that
the trustee had erroneously excluded land. If we had not sought
that determination in the Court of Claims, we would héve been
out in the cold.

We are seeking legislation to .correct the trustee's
error.

I will conclude by noting that we have not recovered
a single penny for the lands involved in the southwest and have

recovered no more than nominal value for the acreage on the
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north, which we must return undér Sectioﬁ 2 of S. 1517, (In the
valuation phase of the case at the Indian Claims Coﬁmﬁssion,
cited supra, the Commission gave no value to.timber, which is
what is involved here [see 16 Ind, Cl. Comm. at 73].) We speci-
fically excluded recovery in the Indian Claims Commission in
Docket No. 61; we have not recovered anything_in the Court of
Claims in terms of financial reward; and we have expressly
sought a ruling that we should nbt récover money but the laﬁd.
The only determination in the Court of Cléims is ene that the
lands were erroneousiy excluded and taken. There has not even
been a valuation trial. |

With this background we submit that the proposed hill
is one which is in the interest of the Tribes and the United
States. It is a bill which recognizes the obligation of the
United States as trustee to the Indians and which recognizes
that the United States has committed an error which it is willing
to rectify at this date, the érror now having been brought to its\
attention by a decision of the Court of Claims.

We urge that the Committee report favorably on:the
bill. ' |

Respectfully submitted,

E. W. Morigeau

Floyd Nicolai

Members, Tribal Council,
Confederated Salish and Kootenai
Tribes of the Flathead Reservation,
Montana
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THE COMFEDERATED SALISH AND KOCTENA!I TRIBES
OF THE FLATHEAD RESZERVATION (406) 2a5.

)
w

o0

DIXON, MONTANA 59831

April 27 1976 piaserleims

John E Ma'atara

Harold W, Micae' ar
,\3\ E V. Marigaay

c\ Saonny Margaa
Dr. Theodore Marrs e Thomas E. Pa'a
- o . % Mcel Pic 2
Special Assistant to the President ey b
t'x, Irh]'.t e H ouse Frad Whawonn

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington D. C. 20000

Dear Dr. Marrs:
Last month a delegation from the Flathead Reservation, Montana,

met with you in Washington, D. C. to discuss primarily education
matters. During the course of the meeting other matters were ’
discussed including one of our aboriginal claims cases wherein the
United States erronsously excluded several thousand acres of land
from our reservation when the reservation was surveyed in the late
1800's. At that time you expressed interest in reviewing the situation
and see if something could be done to restore the land to the Tribes.
You suggested to the delegation that the information be sent to you

for consideration and possible assistance,

The Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes; by the Treaty of
HellGate, ceded their vast aboriginal homeland to the United States

but they retained from the cession a portion of their lands to be their
future homeland. Article 2 of the Treaty described the boundaries

of the reserved land. In determining the boundaries of the reservation,
agents of the Federal Government in 1887 surveyed what was purported
to be the north boundary, and in 1393 what was purported to be the
southweast boundary.

/In 1945 the U. S. Court of Claims agreed with us and held that portions
of the outboundaries had been erroneously surveyed and lands reserved
by the Tribes by the Treaty were outside the surveyed boundaries. We
have tried in the Court of Claims to have the lands declared tribal
property but we were on ly able to obtain a tnonetnry settlement based

n 19th century land valucs., The 1 rmoney ‘ha as b be een vl:x(.ed in an e5CTOW

account while we attempt *o have the land restored bv Executive,

nal ov administrative means, each of which mathods has
prccedent. So far we have not been successiul. Thereiore, this appeal
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THE CONFEDERATED SALISH AND KOOTENAI TRIBES
OF THE FLATHEAD RESERYATION
DiXOH, MONTANA 59331

D

Mr. Theodore Marrs %%3 April 27 1976
Special Assistant to the President Page Two

I am enclosing a statement that some members of our Council made to
Congress in 1970 which gives a gocd description of the problem and

legal facts of the situation. Also, enclosed is the transcript of a public
hearing that was held here on the reservation where the people expressed
their desire to have the land restored to them.

I'm sure you are aware that Congress restored the Blue LaKe area to
the Taos Pueblos and by Executive Order 11670 dated May 20, 1972,
President Nixon restored somes 21, 000 acres of the Gifford Pinchot
National Forest to the Yakimas under almost identical circumstances
as ours. Since this is our bicentennial election year it would be most
appropriate if vou and President Ford could review this matter and
restore this 10, 585.86 acres to the Flathesad Reservation. It would
cost the Unted States nothing and we could give back that portion of the
meageyr cash settlement attributable to theose lands restored.

Your review of this matter would be appreciated by all the members of
our Tribe. If you have any questions please call.

Sincerely yours
Confederated Salish & Kootenali Tribes
(

Harold W. \/IltLth Jr.
pChairman, Tribal Council

FIJHOULEJR /frirey
04 27 76

enclosures (3)
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STATEMENT OF MR. E. W. MORIGEAU,
MEMBER OF THE TRIBAL COUNCIL
OF THE CONFEDERATED SALISH AND KOOTENAI TRIBES
OF THE FLATHEAD RESERVATIQON, MONTANA,
BEFORE THE SENATE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS,
IN HEARING ON .
S. 1517, NINETY-FIRST CONGRESS, SECCND SESSION

April 24, 1970 , 3

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, my name is
E. W. Morigeau; I am a member of the Tribal Council of the
Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead
Reservation, Montana. I have been a member of the Tribal
Council for 20 years. 1 am accompanied today by Mr. Floyd
Niéolai, who also is a member of the Tribal Council, and by
Mr. Richard A. Baenen, a member of the law firm of Wilkinson,
Cragun & Barker, general counsel to the Confederated Tribes.
We appear here in support of S. 1517, introduced by Senators
Mansfield and Metcalf, a bill to set aside certain lands in
Montana for the benefit of the Confederated Salish and
Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reservation. The lands in-
volved, 10,585.86 acres, more or less, are the residue of
Reservation lands which were erronecusly excluded from the
Flathead Reservation by faulty boundary surveys performed by
the United States in the 1880's and which have not been
patented to innocent third parties but which are held today
| by the United States and administered by the.National Forest
Service. This bill recognizes that the error was on the part
of the United States in surveying the lands; it also recog-

nizes that the Tribes have been the innocent victims of the
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mistake of the trustee and that the Tribes have an equitable
right to the beneficial ownership of the lands; the bill pro-
vides recognition of these facts and that the lands shall be
so held by the United States for the Tribes.

On behalf of the Tribes we request favorable con-
sideration of S. 1517. We urge the Committee to recommend
that it be enacted by the Senate. The lands are mainly forest
lands and will be used by us in our sustained yield forest
program, a program that returns money to the Tribes and is
a source of employment to tribal members. My introductory
femarks are supported by the record,; which I will summarize
now for the Committee. These remarks are part of a prepared
statement which at this time I request the Chairman to accept
as part of and incorporate into the record,

By the Treaty of Hell Gate, July 16, 1855 (iZ Stat.
975), ratified April 18, 1859, we ceded to the United States
all of our theretofore aboriginally-owned lands, and by
Article II of that Treaty we reserved from the cession and
the United States confirmed in us beneficial ownership in 2
tract of land to be held for our exclusive home. Axrticle II
of the Treaty described the out-boundaries of our reserved
lands and provided:

"All which tract shall be set
apart, and, so far as necessary,
surveyed and marked out for the
exclusive use and benefit of said

- confederated tribes as an Indian
reservation. Nor shall any white
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man, excepting those in the employ-
nment of the Indian department, be
permitted to reside upon the said
reservation without permission of
the confederated tribes, and the
superintendent and agent. . . ."

In setting the out-boundaries of our reservation,
agents of the United States surveyed in 1887 what purported
to be the north-boundary and in 1893 what purported to be
the southwest boundaryi Ve long claimed that the surveys had
placed aboriginally-owned lands reserved by the Treaty out-
side the survey lines delineating the reserved area and.
sought for many years a rescluticn of this dispute. Finally,
ve were reduced to seeking a special jurisdictional ac¢ct in
order to have a forum within which to resolve this and other
disputes with the United States. 1In 1846, Congress enacted
H.R. 2678 (79th Cong., 2nd Sess.), but President Truman
vetoed the enactment. The provisions ¢f H,R. 2678 are perti-
nent to the inquiry here. Section 1vprovided that jurisdiction
was conferred on the Court of Claims "to hear, examine, adju-
dicate; and render judgment in any and all legal and equitable
claims" which we might have arising out of any treaties,
agreements, Acts of Congress or Executive Orders or:

" « « by reason of any lands taken

from said Indians by Acts of Con-
gress or otherwise, including lands
lost to them by erroneous surveys,
or lands opened to settlement, or
used for dam, power, and reservoir
sites and irrigation projects, or
loss of lands by submergence by
erection of reservoirs without



compensation and without their con-
sent given in the usual manner, or
for the failure or refusal of the
United States to protect the in-
terests of any of said Indians in

-lands as to which they had or

claimed possessory right of use and
occupancy, or because of any mis-
management or wrongful handling of
any of the funds, lands, properties,
or business enterprises belonging

to or held in trust for said
Indians." : '

Section 7 provided:

In transmitting his veto of the bill, President

Truman stated:

"That if the court shall find
that any lands formerly belonging

.to or possessed by said Indians

have been appropriated by the
United States, or set apart and
reserved as national reservations, .
dam, power, and reserveir sites,
and irrigation projects, or that
loss of lands has been occasioned
by submergence by the erection of
reservoirs, or that lands have been
taken for other public uses or
otherwise reserved or disposed of
in any manner whereby the said
Indians have been deprived of the
use or benefits of such lands and
the natural resources thereof, with-
out compensation therefor and with-
out their ccnsent it is hereby
declared that such action shall be
sufficient grounds for equitable
relief, and the court shall render
judgment in favor of said Indians,
and shall award to them, as for a
taking under the power of eminent
domain, just compensation for all
such lands, sites, projects, and
natural resources.'" (Sen. Rept.
1714, 79th Cong., 2d Sess., p. 4).

4,



", . . The jurisdiction thus to be
conferred, it is provided, would
extend to claims arising by reason
of any lands taken from these Indians,
including lands lost by errconeous sur-
veys, or lands opened to settlement,
lands used for dam, power, and reser-
voir sites or irrigation projects, or
lands lost by submergence, resulting
from the erection of reservoirs,
V/without compensation and without the
consent of the Indians given in the
usual manner. . o e«

"In addition to other objection-
able features of the bill, an attempt
is made in its provisions 1o define
the 'grounds for equitable relief'’
and the basis upon which the court
shall render judgment in favor of
the Indians and award to them just
compensation 'as for a taking under
the power of eminent domain.' It is
possible that under the provisiocns of
the bill the use by the United States
of any lands ‘formerly*** possessed’
by the Indians, even thcugh the In-
dians were without any recognized
title, would constitute a sufficient
basis 'for equitable relief' and '"for
a taking under the power of eminent
domain.' Thus the bill does nct
merely waive the statute of limita-
tions and laches and provide a forum
for the adjiudication of any preexis-
ting claims which the Indians may
have against the United States, but
it seeks to create liability against
the Government which would not other-
wise exist. lioreover, hy piroviding
for the payment of just compensation,
the bill would probably require the
Government to pay interest, for a
period of more than 30 years, on a
claim that did not even exist prior
to its passage. . . " (Ibid., p. 2.)

Congress removed what the President considered to be
objectionable provisions, and as finally enacted, the jurisdic-

tional act conferred cn this Court jurisdiction 'to hear,
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examine, adjudiéate, and render judgment in any and all legal
and equitable claims of whatsoever nature. . . .'" (60 Stat.
715). Gone were pfovisions constituting mere setting apart as
a "national reservation'" (national forest) a taking under the
power of eminent domain.

Pursuant to-this Act we filed a complaint which
contained several causes of action. Included therein were
claims that the surveys of the north (Para. 8) and southwest
{(Para. 9) boundaries of the Reservation were erroneously run,
thereby establishing the boundaries of the Reservation so as
to exclude lands aboriginally held by us and confirmed in us
by cur treaty.

A hearing was held and evidence taken on whether or
not the boundaries of the Rese}vation were established as

called for by the Treaiy. The Court of Claims held in Con-

federated Salish and Kootenai Tribes v. United States, 173

Ct. Cls. 398 (1965), that the defendant's surveys were erro-
neous and that reserved treaty lands were outside the sur-
veyéd out-boundaries.

Portions of the reserved lands affected by the
erroneous survey were patented to third parties or granted to
railroads. However, 10,585.86 acres of land were blaced in
various national forests and ha&e remained there. The legal
describtion of those lands is set out iﬁ the proposed Bill.

The sequence of events affecting these lands is as follows:
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On March 3, 1891, Congress passed "An Act to repeal

timber-culture laws, and for other purposes." (Fifty-First

Congress, Sess. II, c. 561, 26 Stat. 1095.) In pertinent part

that Act provided:

“"SEC. 10, That nothingz in this

act shall change, repeal, or modify

any agreements cor treaties made with

any Indian tribes for the disposal

of their lands, or of land ceded to

the United States to

be disposed of

for the benefit of such tribes, and

the proceeds thereof

to be placed in .

.the Treasury of the United States;
and the disposition of such lands
shall continue in accordance with
the provisions of such treaties or
agreements, excepl as provided in
section 5 of this act.":/ (At 1099;

emphasis added.)

"SEC., 24. That the President of

the United States may, from time to

time, set apart and

reserve, in any

State or Territory having public

land bearing forests,

in 9nv oart of

the public lands wholly or in part

covered with timber

or undergrowth,

whether of commercial value Or NOT,

as public reservations, and the Presi-
dent shall, by public proclamation,
declare the establishment of such

reservations and the

limits thereof.”

(At 1103; emphasis added.)

President Cleveland issued on February 22, 1897, a

Proclamation under the authority of

to affect land erroneously excluded

1/ Section 5 amended Sections 2289
Revised Statutes, relating to

Section 24 which purported

by the faulty survey on

and 2290 of Chapter 5,
homestead entries.



the north end of the Reservation. (Proclamation No. 29,
February 22, 1897, 29 Stat. 907.)

The Proclamation recites Section 24 of the Act of
March 3, i891, and aftér stating that "whereas, the public
lands in the State of Montana, within the limits hereinafter
déscribed, are in part covered with timber, and it appears
that the public good would be promoted by setting apart and

reserving such lands as a public reservation,' proceeds to

describe, inter alia, portions of the excluded lands.
The Proclamation continues, after describing the
lands:

"Excepting from the force and
effect of this proclamation all
lands which may have been, prior
tc the date hereof, embraced in
any legal entry or covered by any
lawful filing duly of record in
the proper United States Land Office,
or upon wihich any valid settlement
has been made pursuvant to law, and
the statutory periocd within which to
make entry or filing of record has
not expired; and all mining claims
duly located ancd held according to
the laws of the United States and
rules and regulaticng not in con-
flict therewith; . . « ." (At 908;
emphasis added.)

On June 4, 1897, Congress provided in a general
appropriations act:

"The President is hereby autho-
rized at any time to modify any
Executive Order that has been or -
may hereafter be made establishing
‘any forest reserve, and by such
modification may reduce the area or



change the boundary lines of such
reserve, or may vacate altogether
any order creating such reserve."
(Fifty-Fifth Congress, Sess. I,

Act of June 4, 18%7, c. 2, 30 Stat.
11, 36.)

President Theodore Roosevelt issued on November 6,

1906, a Proclamation purportedly affecting lands situated

outside of the exterior boundaries of our Reservation because

of the erroneous survey of the southwest boundary. By the
Proclamation, these lands were considered part of the Lolo
National Forest. Cited as authority for the Proclamation was
the Act of June 4, 1897, and by the Proclamation the Lolo
Forest Reserve was ”énlarged to include the said additional
lands, and that the boundaries of the reserve are now as shown
on the diagram ferming a part hereof.” (34 Stat. 3261.)

The Proclamation was not to "take effect upon an

lands withdrawn or reserVed, at this date, from settlement,

entry, or other appropriation, for ény pwrpose other than

forest uses, or which may be covered by any prior valid claim,

SO 16ng as the withdrawal, reservation, cr claim exists." (At
3261 ; emphasis added.)

" In addition, Public Land Orders have been issued
affecting some of the land involved. These orders are of
relatively recent dates and appear to be in the main adminis=

trative actions by the Secretary of the Interior transferring

“lands from one national forest to another.
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After the Court's determination and the conclusion
of the study that showed the 10,585.86 acres were.held by the
United States, our attorneys filed cn our behalf a motion in
the Court of Claims seéking a determination that the lands had
not been taken by the United States by virtue of the erroneous
survey. This course of action was taken because the Bureau of
Indian Affairs refused to recognize or seek a confirmation of
title in the Tribes to these lands. The United States through
the Justice Department objected, and contended that the lands
had been taken by the United States. Of course, the value of
the lands to the Tribes today is far in excess of any value
they can recover in the Court of élaims, a value to be deter-
mined as of the date of taking, which in most instances will
be sef before the turn of the century.

The Court 6f Claims on July 3; 1968, held that the
lands erroneously excluded from the exterior boundary of the
Reservation by reason ofAthe faulty surveys in which lands
are now a national forest have not remained the property of
plaintiffs and therefore are properly subject to a claim of
taking by the United States and should be treated as such. A
Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed in the Supreme Court
seeking a review and reversal of the Court's opinion, but
the Petition was denied on January 20, 1969»(with the Chief
Justice, Mr. Justice Douglas and Mr. Justice Brennan dissenting

to the denial).
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The Tribes in fairness and equity should have these
lands restored to them and the proposed bill contains a pro-
vision by which we would not benefit from any court action if
the lands are restored. Hearings in the Court of Claims have

'been suspended on request of our attorneys pending considera-
tion of thié bill. There has been no money judgment. We have
recovered a nominal sum for some of the lands on the north,
about $.50 an acre for about one thousand acres. Under.the bill
we will repay that amount to the United States. ‘This recovery
came in our abﬁriginal title claim in the Indian Claims Com-
mission., Docket No. 61. It came because we were not certain,
without benefit of a full trial, of the extent of loss on the
nor:the Tuere has been no recovery for lands on the southwest,
for we excluded these lands from the aboriginai title claim,
We knew those lands were ours and we. wanted them back. It is
for this reason that legislation is sought on behalf of fhe
Tribes.

We do not, as we prepare this statement, know the
position of the Department of Agriculture. We understand that
it recommends that the Court of Claims determination not be
reversed, and that the lands involved in S. 1517 be retained in
the National Forest of which they are a part.

We are not asking that the Court of Claims' decision

-"pe reversed'". We assert that as a matter of equity and moral

obligation we are entitled to have these lands held in trust
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for us. The lands were lost throuch an error by the United States

Government, the trustee of the Tribes. The Tribes were in no

way ét fault. No innocent third party has intervened, for as
to the lands patented éo third parties, we are not seeking any
restoration and we will accept a money judgment which will be
based on a valﬁation'date before the turn of the century.  We
would rather have the land, but we recognize the position of
innocent third parties. The United States, however, is not
innocent; it committed the error and it should not be allowed
to benefit from that error at the.exﬁense of its ward.

¥We also understand the Department of Agriculture
contends that these lands are valuable public iands which have
been managed, protected, and improved at public expeunse for
over 60 years and that much of their current value is due to
their treatment as National Forest lands during this periecd.

The fact that the United States has expended money
based on its own error is irrelevant. The United States also
has expended money for tribal forest lands and it cannot be
said that because it has spent money to take care of the
forest lands of the Tribes, that the Tribes are not entitled
to keep those lands and they should be placed in the National
Forest system. In addition, the 60-year period-was caused:
solely by the trustee's total failure and inéensitivity to thei
.claim of the Indians. We long claimed that the trustee had

erroneously surveyed the Reservation. When the trustee was
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notified of‘the erroneous survey, it failed to fulfill its
trustee obligation and conduct a resurvey to determine the
correctness of its prior survey. Had if done this many years
ago when it was brought to its attention, the United States
would not have administered the lands for the 60 years. There-
fore, the argument based on length of time is of no moment.

The lands involved are not in an area used very much
for public purposes, and the fact that 10,000 acres may now be
eliminated from public use certainly is not detrimental to the
public and is not an argument to support denying us our equi-
téble right. There are hundredss of thousands of acres of
National Forest land in the area of Montana wherein these lands
lie which are available to the general public. Finally, the
general public.is as a general rule allowed to utilize tribal
land on the Flathead Reservation by virtue of Tribal Council
action and most likely the public use will continue as at
present if beneficial in%erest-to the lands is restored to the
Tribes.

We understand Agriculture alleges that enactment of
S. 1517 would be a questionable departure from the traditicnal
and well-accepted manner of treating Indian land claims.

That is not true. Each case must be determined on.
iés own facts. This is a relatively small acreage, is adja-
cent to the present Reservation, was confirmed as part of the

Reservation by the United States by solemn treaty, and is
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outside our Reservation only because of the error of the United
States, acting under the treaty and as trustee, an error which
to date it refuses to correct. The Administration has been
morally insensitive. We know that Congress will not be so.

Finally, the Department of Agricultﬁre reportedly
asserts that it believes we will receive adequate compensation
for the 10,585.86 acres involved in S. 1517 through the pending
Court of Claims determination and that the Court proceeding will
be equitable to the Indians and to the general public who use
and benefit from the National Forest system.

This is blatently false. We will receive a value
based upon Victorian prices (19th Century). We will have to
take this value because of the error of our trustee. .The
general public will not be affected, and, assuming it was, the
equities are on our side.

We understand also that the Justice Department
opposes this bill.on a stated principle that we, having sought
and obtdined relief in the courts, apparently are dissatisfied
with the results and now seek to circumvent the Court's action
to secure the return of the land because it promises to be of
greater financial benefit.

The Department of Justice misstates the issue and
reaches a conclusion which is based on an erroneous fact.

While we originally sought judicial relief, it was

only because that was the only way we could get & determination
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made of the correctness of the boundary claim. We have alleged
for many years that the boundaries should be resurveyed, but
our request was denied, and instead of the trustee exercising
its trust duty to determine if the boundaries were properly
surveyed in the first instancé, it forced us to go to a court
- and that is why there was a judicial determination. Thus, we
had to incur the expense and delay of litigation to prove a
. fact which the defendant conceded at trial, that the southwest
boundary had been erroneously surveyed.
"This boundary [southwest] was
surveyed in 1883 by Deputy Surveyor
" George Scheetz. Defendani coucedes

that the instructions which Scheetz

had received from the Surveyor General

of the United States were erroneous

and that, as a result, approximately

11,900 acres of land and water were

comitted from the Reservation. . . "

(173 Ct. Cl. 398; 403 (1965))

Of the approximately 10,385.86 acres involved,
9,014.51 lie in the southwest, the area admitted by defendant
to have been erfoneously excluded. Ead the United States; as
trustee,; taken the time it took as the Tribes' adversary in
the Court of Claims litigation to investigate the allegation
of erroneous survey when first raised, it would have been able
to correct the error many years ago.
The Justice Department also asserts, so we understénd,

that after the Court of Claims determined that the lands were

erroneously excluded from the Reservation and that we were

entitled to recover, we abruptly changed our position.
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That is an error. We did not abruptly.change our
position. We only showed in the first.proceeding'that the
lands had been erroneously excluded.

", + . The primary issue in this
action is whether certain of the
‘reservation boundaries, as surveyed
by the United States, are in accord
with the requirements of the Treaty.
Specifically, we must consider plain-
tiff's assertion that the existing
boundaries on the north and on the
southwest of the reservatiion are
incorrect.” (173 Ct. Cl. 398, 3¢¢.)

The United States refused to.administratively deter—
mnine ﬁhéther the boundaries had been properly surveyved. A
spéciél jurisdictional act was the only method available to us
“to get that determination. Upon securing a judicial deter-
mination that the lands had been excluded, the next act was to
seek a determination that we had not lost beneficial ownership
to any of the lands which had not been patented to third parties;
Our position has been consistent throughout the litigation.

In our jinitial pleading before the Court of Claims
on whether fhe sSurveys were'correct, we stated in conclusion:

"Further proceedings should be

ordered [after a determinaticn of

the correct location of the boun-
daries] in which it may be deter-
mined when and what of the excluded
lands were taken from pilaintiff."

(See p. 19 of Tribes’® Brief in Support
of Exceptions filed December 7, 1964,
to Report of Commissioner filed Sep-
tember 24, 1954, in United States Court
of Claims, Docket No. 50233-Y9-Erroneous
" Survey, Scuthwest Boundary., For the
same language for lands on the nerth,
see p., 20 of the Triktesg' Brief in Sup-
port of Exceptions, filed October 23,

S
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1964, in Docket No. 50233-98-Erroneous
Survey of North Boundary.)

The Justice Department is in error.

We are not seeking to accomplish by legislation what
we failed to accomplish by litigation. What we do seek is an
equitable right to lands. The trustee has consistently failed
to offer administrative relief and has forced us into court,
and the court has said thgt we must now take money when in
‘equity we are entitled to the land. What we are seeking is
acfion by the trustee in recognition of a judicial determination
thaf the trustee made an error some 60 years ago, that no third
parties have been injured, anrd that we are entitled to have
confirmed in us beneficial ownership of the lands involved.

We did not seek and have not received compensation
for the lands erroneously excluded on the southwest in any forum,
either the Court of Claims or the Indian Claims Commission, and
the Department of Justice entered a stipulation to that efifect.

In the case before the Indian Claims Commission, Confederated

Salish and Kootenai Tribes v. United States, Docket No. 61,

Additional Findings of Fact and Valuation, Findings éntered
September 29, 1965, 16 Ind. Cl. Comm. 1, Finding 23 reads:

"Petitioners and defendant stipu-
lated at the hearing that the total
area to be valued, excluding the pre-
sent Flathead Indian Reservation, is
12,500,000 acres. This figure in-
cludes the area of Flathead Lake out-
side the Flathead Reservation, which

" is 55,000 acres.
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"The total acreage to be valued
does not include a tract of 12,292
acres of land outlined in red on
Joint Exhibit 1 which is the subject
of a claim of an erroneous boundary
survey in another case pending beiore
the Commission.'' (At page 2; emphasis
added.)

That acreage, which was excluded by the stipulation,
encompasses 9,014.51 acres of the acreage involved in the
proposed legislation. Therefore, we (1) have not been compen-
sated for that land, (2) expressly excluded it from the abori-
ginal title claim, and (3) this exclusion shows a consistent
position on our part that we were not after compensation but
thét we wanted and were entitled to the land.

As for the 1,571.35 acres on the north, under the terms
of the S. 1517 bill the Tribes will have to return what money
they received.

We did seek a determination that the lands were
erroneously excluded (173 Ct. Cl. 398 (1965)), but only because
that was the only way the trustee would permit us to show that
the trustee had erroneously excluded land. If we had not scught
that determination in the Court of Claims, we wohld héve been
out in the cold.

We are seeking legislation to~cdrrect the trustee's
error.

I will conclude by noting that we have not recovered
a single penny for the lands involved in the southwest and have

recovered no more than nominal value for the acreage on the
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north, which we must return undér Sectioﬁ 2 of 8. 1517. (In the
valuation phase of the case at the Indian Claims Coﬁm&ssion,
cited supra, the Commission gave no value to‘fimber,lwhich is
what is involved here [see 16 Ind. Cl. Comm. at 73].) We speci-
fically excluded reéovery in the Indian Claims.CommiSéion in
Docket No. 61; we have not recovered anything.in the Court of
Claims in terms of financial reward; and we have expressly |
sought a ruling that we should nbt reéecover noney but the 1aﬁd.
The only determination in the Court of Cléims is one that the
lands were erroneousiy excluded ahd taken. There has ﬁqt even
" been a valuation trial. |

With this background we submit that the proposed bill
is one which is in the interest of the Tribes and the United
States. It is a bill which recognizes the obligation of the
United States as trustee to the Indians and which recognizes
that the United States has committed an error which it is willing
to rectify at this date, the érror now having been brought to its\
attention by‘a Hecision of the Court of Claims.

We urge that the Committee report favorably on the
bill. '

Respectfully submitted,

E. W. Morigeau

Floyd Nicolai

Members, Tribal Council,
Confederated Salish and Kootenai
Tribes of the Flathead Reservation,

B e om e e



United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

SEP 1 7197%

Memorandum

To: Mr. Brad Patterson
The White House

Subject: Salish and Kootenai Land Claim

Attached in accordance with Dr. Theodore Marrs' request of May 17 is the
draft of a proposed response to Mr. Harold W. Mitchell, Jr., Chairman of
the Tribal Council, Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, on their
land claim. My apologies are extended for the delay in this transmittal
which was occasioned by the need for research to explore alternative

methods, other than legislation, to accommodate the tribes.

”’ Secretary of thé Interioz

Attachments



United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

SEP 171978

Memorandum

To: Mr. Brad Patterson
The White House

Subject: Salish and Kootenai Land Claim

Attached in accordance with Dr. Theodore Marrs' request of May 17 is the
draft of a proposed response to Mr. Harold W. Mitchell, Jr., Chairman of
the Tribal Council, Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, on their
land claim. My apologies are extended for the delay in this transmittal
which was occasioned by the need for research to explore alternative
nethods, other than legislation, to accommodate the tribes.

(Sgd) Thomas 3. Klepp®

Secretary of the Interior

Attachments



United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

SEP 171976
Memorandum

T0:; Ar. Brad Patterson
The wWhite House

Subject: Salish and Xootenai Land Claim

Attached in accordance with Dr. Theodore Marr's request of May 17 is the
draft of a proposed response to Mr. Harold W. Mitchell, Jr., Chairman of
the Tribal Council, Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, on their
land claim. My apologies are extended for the delay in this transmittal
which was occasioned by the need for research to explore alternative
methods, other than legislation, to accommodate the tribes.

(S2d) Thomas ., Klegge

. ——

Secretary of the Interior

Attachments




Dear Mr. Mitchell:

As you are aware, S. 1517, which was introduced in the 91st Congress on
March 12, 1969, and its companion bill, H.R. 9138, failed of enactment

because of the basic policy that Indian claims to land should be satis-

fied by money payments rather than by restoration of the land.

At the time S. 1517 was introduced the outstanding similar, yet somewhat
different, legislation pending was the proposed Blue Lake restoration to
the Taos Pueblos. In hearings on the Blue Lake restoration, the concern
was expressed that a precedent would be set and that Indian tribes would
want land rather than money from the Indian Claims Commission and the
courts. An exception was ascertained in the Blue Lake case on the basis
that the land had great religious significance and the Taos Indians had
occupied and used the land since the 12th century.

Perhaps a more closely related example to the Confederated Salish and
Kootenai request is the recently enacted Public Law 93-620. Section 10
of the act provided that 185,000 acres of land be added to the Havasupai
Reservation. It further provides and requires that the Secretary of the
Interior, in consultation with the Havasupai Tribal Council, develop a

land use plan for the 185,000 acres before the law can be implemented.

According to a Department of Agriculture review, 73 cases involving
National Forest System lands were being adjudicated by the Indian Claims
Commission. They estimated that these cases included approximately 40
million acres of National Forest land. It is obvious that certain cri-
teria must be established when Congress considers requests by tribes for

restoration of land in lieu of money.
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A thorough examination has been made of various statutes and authorities
to determine whether or not the subject lands can be restored adminis—
tratively. The conclusion has been reached that the legislative route

is the only method that can be considered.

The Department of the Interior is presently working on a position paper
which would recommend to the Office of Management and Budget, an Indian
land acquisition policy to govern future acquisitions of land in trust
for Indian tribes. This paper proposes that prime consideration be
given to lands "unintentionally alienated" from Indians in the past due
to erroneous surveys, legislative error, improper surveys and so forth.
Proximity of the land to a reservation would be one of the prime factors

to be considered in this category.

It is hardly necessary to comment on the question of the Government's
equitable and moral responsibility owed to the Confederated Salish and
Kootenai Tribes. I am optimistic that if the subject position paper
referred to is accepted in its present form, any future request of the
tribe for transfer of the lands which were the subject of S. 1517 could
be given prime consideration.

Sincerely,

Mr. Harold W. Mitchell, Jr.
Chairman, Confederated Salish &

Kootenai Tribes Tribal Council
Dixon, Montana 59831
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